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Memorandum
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e r 1 - Mr. Callahan Laborator
‘ f}"“ + R BNGE arﬁ% 1 - Mr. Gebhardt free o
1 - Mr. Long Lol G

Cong. Serv.
Corr. & Crm.

sugjecT: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY
Research

EXECUTIVE,-BALTIMORE-GOUNTY , /@M i e
J— $s .

MARYLAND;

_SPIRGYAGNEW, VICE-PRESIDENT;
TINFOR! A&TION"CONCERNING

Telephone Rm,
Director Sec'y .——

At 9:55 a. m. today Director Kelley called me concerning the
Baltimore teletype of 8/8/73 wherein it was stated that IRS has been
conducting a tax investigation relative to captioned matter as a result
of which some allegations of bribery and fraud were uncovered. This
is the case in which Vice-President Spiro Agnew has been mentioned.

U. S. Attorney, Baltimore, does not believe it to be logical at
this time for the FBI to become involved and pointed out the investiga-
"J\\ tion is still basically a tax matter. The extensive investigation by IRS

S has been conducted for over six months. Mr. Kelley inquired as to ;
whether the FBI was on '"sound ground’ in not becoming involved in the
X investigation with respect to the potential violations within our primary
. jurisdiction such as biibery. I explained to Mr. Kelley it has been
(\,, basic FBI policy to permit another Governmental agency such as IRS
N to continue their tax investigation including the investigation of a
N\ violation within our primary jurisdiction if such allegation is an

outgrowth of their original investigation. Normally, we accept such

a situation without any consultation with the headquarters of the agency

involved or the Department of Justice.

} In view of the personalities involved in this matter, however,

1 we did on 8/8/73, contact the Office of the Assistant Attorney General,

| Criminal Division. We were advised by the Deputy Assistant

| Attorney General, Criminal Division, that Henry Petersen, Assistant

| Attorney General, Criminal Division, had stated this is strictly an IRS

| matter; the IRS has been investigating this for months; and the bribery
allegation evolving from this investigation should be handled by IRS.
It was suggested that we establish close liaison with the U. S. Attorney
and this has been 9%7 Petersén stated he is not requesting any FBI
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. - 8/8/73
gFNERAL INVESTIGA gL DIVISION

4

. Attached advises of contact with United
States Attorney (USA) Beall, Baltimore,
regarding the investigation being conducted
by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
involving prominent political figures in
the Baltimore area and in which Vice-President
Spiro T. Agnew has been mentioned. USA Beall
advised investigation is basically an IRS
matter, however, other possible Federal viola-
tions have been developed including the
Bribery statute. USA Beall does not believe
it to be logical at this time for the FBI to
become involved and pointed out that the
investigation is still basically a tax matter.

Deputy Assistant Attorney General John
Keeney of the Department advised 8/8/73, he
conferred with Assistant Attorney General
Henry E. Petersen, Criminal Division, and
stated this is strictly an IRS matter, the
IRS has been investigating this for months
and the bribery evolving from this should
be handled by IRS. Petersen suggested
liaison should be established with USA
| Beall and this has been done. Keeney
advised that Petersen stated he is not
requesting any FBI investigation in this
matter.

Baltimore is maintaining liaison wit
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Gebhardt to Callahan Memo

RE: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE,
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND;
SPIRO AGNEW, VICE-PRESIDENT;
INFORMATION CONCERNING

investigation at this time in this matter.

Mr. Kelley and I discussed this matter and I advised
Mr. Kelley it was my belief that the ¥BI was definitely on sound
ground at this point. Mr. Kelley suggested the possibility of a
letter being directed to IRS in this regard. I advised Mr. Kelley it
was my view that we should send a letter to the Attorney General
with copies to Assistant Attorney General Petersén confirming the
information we received from the U. S. Attorney's Office in Baltimore;
the U. S. Attorney's opinion as to the conduct of this investigation;
the contact on 8/8/'73 with the Criminal Division and Mr. Petersen's
opinion; and, finally, the fact that we were directing a letter to the
Commissioner of IRS advising IRS of the opinion of Mr. Petersen
but that the FBI stands ready and able to be of assistance to IRS in
conducting any investigation relative to matters normally within the
FBI's investigative jurisdiction which are uncovered as a result of
the basic tax investigation.

Mr. Kelley agreed with this procedure and instructed the
letters be prepared immediately. I told him this would be done.

ACTION: The necessary letters are being prepared pursuant to
Mr. Kelley's instructions.
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DALE ANDERS. COUNTY EXECUTIVE, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MD.3 l&mﬂcim
T e " e Cong. Serv.
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT INFORMATION CONCERNING. ! Cm:&Cmu

T . Research
Press Off.
i |Telephone Rm.

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TO BALTIMORE, 8-7-73. . |Pirector Sec'y

ON THIS DATE, AUSA BARNET D. SKOLNIK, BALTIMORE, ADVISED ' 1
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, HAS BEEN CONDUCTING INVESTIGATION

FOR SEVERAL MONTHS CONCERNING ALLEGED CORRUPTION, KICKBACKS, AND 1t %/
) INCOME TAX MATTERS BY BALTIMORE COUNTY OFFICIALS. HE STATED THAT 4
{’ THIS IS A CONTINUING INVESTIGATION BY IRS AND TOO EARLY AT THIS
STAGE TO DETERMING IF ANYONE INCLUDING VICE PRESIDENT AGNEW yOULD

i
\ BE INDICETED.

R
' AUSA SKOLNIK ALSO POINTED OyT THAT IT IS ALSO TOO EARLY

AT THIS POINT TO STATE YHETHER THE NATJER yILL BE PRESENTED,
TO FEDERAL GRAND JURY. REG- 102 Mﬁ?“ﬁ@ 7 BRI ", ——
AUSA SKOLNIK WAS RELUCTANT TO DISCUSS THE MATTER iN BT AUGJ&?HWS
DETAIL, STATING THAT THE NEWSPAPERS HAD MORE INFORMATION — T moe =
THAN HE COULD GIVE. | /
FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, DALE ANDERSON SUCCEEDED iy
END PAGE ONE | |

- 24




PAGE TwO
BA 58~ NEW

VICE PRESIDENT AGNEW AS BALTIMORE COUNTY EXECUTIVE AT THE TIME

AG NEY BECAME GOVERNOR FOR THE STATE OF MARYLAND IN 1966,
BALTIMORE WILL FOLLOW WITH THE U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

TO DETERMINE IF THERE IS ANY BUREAU INTEREST IN THIS MATTER

SS5SS5S5SS555555SS5SSEND
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RE BUREAU TEL TO BALTIMORE, 8/7/733 BUREAU TELEPHONE
CALL TO BALTIMORE, 8/8/73.

USA GEORGE BEALL, BALTIMORE, ADVISED THIS DATE THAT IRS
HAS BEEN CONDUCTING AN EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION IN THIS MATTER
FOR OVER SIX MONTHS. THE INVESTIGATION IS BASICALLY AN IRS
MATTER, HOYEVER, THE INVESTIGATION HAS DEVELOPED OTHER POSSIBLE
FEDERAL VIOLATIONS, INCLUDING THE BRIBERY STATUTE. USA BEALL
STATED THAT IN VIEY OF THE FACT THAT IRS HAS CONDUCTED EXTENSIVE
INVESTIGATION OVER A CONSIDERABLE PERIOD OF TIME, HE DID NOT
FEEL THAT IT WOULD BE LOGICAL OR WARRANTED FOR THE FBI TO ENTER
THE INVESTIGATION AT THIS TIME. H@®QRSTED OUT THAT GPA4 /j
INVESTIGATION IS STILL BASICALLY A TAX MATTEN AND PERHARGem mmme massi ]
THE BEST VIOLATIONS, IF ANY, WOULD BE IRS VIOLATIONS. g8 AyQa2®73i3 %
BALTIMORE WILL MAINTAIN LIAISON WITH USA. ..__«mu-mrnff?;ﬁ/*

\9'(}'
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Honorable Donald C. Alexander
Commissioner
Internal Revenue Service

b
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August 9, 1973 b7C
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Duacior Sec'y

o4

ﬁAIL ROOM- 1 ¥

Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20224

k," /

Dear Mr, Alexander:

This is to advise that on August 8, 1973, a
representative of this Bureau discussed the current
investigation being conducted by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) and the United States Attorney Office,
Baltimore, Maryland, with Deputy Assistant Attorney
General John C. Keeney, Criminal Division, Department
of Justice. This investigation concerns various .
politically prominent individuals in the Raltimore, &/
HMaryland, arca, as well as Vice President Spiro T. Agnew.

.

As a result of this discussion, Assistant 7/
Attorney General Henry E. Petersen has advised that the ;
investigation is strictly a matter for IRS and that
any bribery allegation evolving from the investigation
will be handled by IRS. Mr. Petersen also stated
he was not requesting any FBI investigation regarding
this matter at this time. However, he suggested
liaison be established with the United States Attorney's
Office in Baltimore, Maryland, and this has been done,

The ¥BI stands ready and able to be of assis-
tance to IRS in conducting any investigation relative to
matters normally within the FBI's investigative jurisdic-
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While it is clear at this tiwe that the Department
dOOu not desirc that the FBI become involved, the FBI does,
however, stand ready and able to be of asgistance to IRS in
conducting any investication relative to matters normally
within the FBRI's investigative jurisdiction which may be
uncovered during the tax investigation conducted by IRS.

A letter is being directed to the Commissionor
of IRS advising him of the opinion of lr. Petexrsoeon.
1 -~ The Deputy Attorney General

1 - Assistant Attorney Geneoral
Criminal Division




The Attorney General

NOTE: The investigation involving prominent political
figures in the Baltimore, Maryland, area, as well as Vice-
President Spiro T. Agnew has been handled since its inception
by the IRS. It started out as a basic tax investigation;
however, during the ensuing months, information has been
developed indicating there are possibly other Federal viola-
tions involved including the Federal Bribery statute. The
8-9~73, edition of "The Washington Post" on page Al7, sets
forth the text of USA George Beall's letter to the Vice-
President's attorney, Judah Best. This letter clearly sets
forth the statutes under which the investigation is being
conducted, and they are Title 18, Section 371 (Conspiracy),
Section 1951 (Extortion), and Section 1952 (Extortion and
Bribery). Section 1951 is commonly known as the Hobbs Act,
and Section 1952 is the statute covering Interstate Transporta-
tion in Aid of Racketeering. While this letter sets forth
that the investigation is not limited to these statutes, Beall's
letter did set forth these statutes as the main ones in
addition to certain criminal provisions of tax laws. At

the instructions of the Director, letters are being furnished
to the Department and the Commissioner of IRS setting forth
the opinions we have received regarding this matter.
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Files @ .
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Ident.

TO . Mr. n pATE: August 10, 1973 Inspoction
Intell.
O - Al-{!»ormory
7 1% J—r—Caltlalran e Eol
/(\,;‘AROM : R. E. Gebhardt@fé/// 1 - Mr. Gebhardt ﬂ;ﬂ %Pac. i:s !
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suglecT: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY 1 - Mr. White Py
EXECUTIVE, BALTIMORE Prens oft.
_@“UNJ‘X_,,, MARYLAND; ’u Telephon; Rm,
SPIRO T;@&GNEW, VICE-PRESIDENT f;! b / - Director Sec’y —
INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 8:58 a. m. today ASAC Ed Foley, Baltimore Office, called.
He advised he had been contacted by U. S. Attorney George Beall
concerning captioned matter. (This is the tax case being handled by
IRS involving prominent political figures in the Baltimore, Maryland,
area including Vice-President Spiro Agnew. As an outgrowth of the
tax case, several other potential federal violations within the FBI's
jurisdiction have been uncovered. The U. S. Attorney (USA) and

Assistant Attorney General Petersen have instructed IRS should continue l/
the investigation in view of the complexity of the case and the length
of time it has been under investigation. )

Foley advised USA Beall stated he had talked to Attorney
General Richardson and Assistant Attorney General Petersen the
night of '8/9/73, and requested the use of an FBI polygraph operator
in interviewing dtrléast two persons and possibly four persons on the
morning of 8/10/73 in Baltimore. Attorney General Richardson and
Assistant Attorney General Petersen, according to Beall, not only
gave their authority, but Petersen specifically suggested SA Joe Pearce
of our Philadelphia Office, a qualified polygraph operator. (Pearce
was used in the Watergate investigation and apparently Petersen was
impressed with the results in that instance.)

Since time was of the essence, I advised ASAC Foley at 9:25 a. m.
to comply with the USA's request and that he, Foley, should make the
necessary arrangements for the arrival of SA Pearce. In the event
Pearce was unavailable, he should contact Assistant Director White
of the Laboratory for the identity of an alternate Agent to administer

a polygraph. J’? _ 8241 — /
REG- 102 CONTINUED - OVE
REG:mcw
’ (5_) ,, 3\( 18 AUG 17 1973 2 J;;é;
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Gebhardt to Callahan Memo . -

RE: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE,
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND;
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE:PRESIDENT,;

INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 10:10 a.m. I contacted Director Kelley in Kansas City
and briefed him on the above. He advised he was in total agreement
with this action. He did request that he be furnished any results
available on Monday, 8/13/73.

ASAC Foley, Baltimore, was advised of Mr. Kelley's
instructions as of 10:35 a.m. He stated he did not know if the
results would be available by Monday, 8/13/73, but will telephonically
advise me if the results were not so available.

ACTION: For information.

/
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~ GENERAL INVESTIGA!’E DIVISION

Attached reldates to the income tax
investigation béing tonducted by the Internal
Revenue Service and United States Attorney
George Beall, Baltimore, Maryland. Based on
information supplied by Assistant Attorney
General Henry E. Petersen, the FBI is con-
ducting no investigation; however, Mr.
Petersen, on 8/10/73, instructed the FBI to
conduct polygraph examination of certain wit-
nesses in this matter. Polygraph examination
was. approved by Director Kelly on 8/10/73, !
and attached contains the results of the poly- &
graph examination; however, information ‘
contained in the attached is to be handled |
on_a need to know basis. Further polygraph
examinations will be made by Bureau Agent

on 8/14/73. ’
%2'7%7 /ﬁ¥#u¢/// §/ (%D
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INFORMATION CONCERNING

Director Sec'y

At 2:35 pm on 8-14-73, SA J. Robert Pearce, poly-
graph operator, our Philadelphia Division, telephonically
contacted Section Chief Long to advise that the continuing
polygraph interview of Jerome Benjamin Wolff at Baltimore
was rescheduled for Thursday, 8-16-73, at Baltimore by United
States Attorney (USA) George Beall. SA Pearce advised that
this delay of continuing polygraph was brought about by the
fact that the first polygraph examination afforded Wolff by
SA Pearce at Baltimore on 8-11-73, stimulated the recollection 4
of Wolff and he had further revelations to make before the
USA, Baltimore. SA Pearce further advised that Assistant
Attorney General (AAG) Henry E. Petersen, Criminal Division,
was personally going to interview Wolff and he would possibly
need the results of the first polygraph examination.

AAG Petersen was contacted by Section Chief Long
and Mr. Petersen confirmed the fact that he would personally
interview Wolff at Baltimore on 8-15-73, and would need the
results of the first polygraph examination as conducted by
SA Pearce. AAG Petersen requested that these results be
afforded the top most security and be hand delivered to USA
Beall at Baltimore this date.

SA Pearce was instructed to have these results
hand delivered to the USA in Baltimore this afternoon and
he stated he would handle this matter.

The investigation in this matter is being conducted
by the Internal Revenue Service as this has been' an ongoing
tax matter for several months. The polygraph examination
given by our Agent was at the specific request of AAG Petersen
and approved by the Director.

ACTION: For information.

18 AUG 17 1973
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SPIRO T AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
"INFORMATION CONCERNING

ob /-

Director Sec'y

This is to advise that the file in captioned
matter will be maintained in the Fraud and Bribery Unit
of the Accounting and Fraud Section, Room 2252, for security
purposes. The file will be maintained in this location
until further advised.

b
i

/
All copies of teletypes received in this matter
are also to be forwarded to the Accounting and Fraud Section
and during other then regular working hours, they should be
forwarded to Room 5710 to be furnished to the Accounting and
Fraud Section during the next regular work day.
ACTION: For information. :k
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7 By THEODORE W, nmmmcxgg :
The ‘bold yarng ddealists: who work’
‘uhder George Béall at the UnitediStates
attorriéy’s". office liere are parf .of a
tradition of tackling pohtlcal corruptlon
‘héad-on :
“They ‘have’ gone’ after senator§, bon-‘

“ gr65smeri and top. ;po! litical flgures w1th
| an. lmost reVolUtmnary fetvor; and’ a

hgiehess of purpose ehcxfmg natlonal
ittentiom.
Lasﬁ weel, the: 'mvestlgatlon of com_ip, .
tion ‘i “Maryland politics, reactied the
second: Highest office in. the nation ‘and
rattled a Republican administration al-
ready miuch shaken.

Youitg prosecutors 1riight be expected
to he zealous in seeking strict enforce~

mt_m

\ ment -of political corruphon laws, but

tFbeeh: as ‘successful in-gaining: comnctlons

Junder these stattites as the HORN attor- ‘
! {iey’s-offics ifi Maryland, - : .
1 In recent years, the offxce has Zuccess-

e s i A8 s aoasind e

PP - [N A

- former bemocratxc United: States B

‘fact thab Mr, Bell, 5 Republican; is.i
“charge -of the - mvestlgat ion, - He: i§. a*

(The prose;{futdr'
upholds bold tradztzon”

inlly developed cases agamst A, Gordot
‘Boone; a formier Democratic speaker .of
the House of Delegales; ‘Thamds F. Jobp-
son, a-former Eastern -Shore Demberatic

-congressman, .and Daniel: B. Brewster,

tor ‘
- Sotne: ffnd an- mtngumg 1rony m‘th

membet of a notable Maryland :GOP
 family—hrother- J. Glenri-Beall, Jr.,
sehator -and their Jate. father;. J. Gienn
Beall also ‘was:a:sendtor.
The: key to the success which the U.S.
attorney’s office .here has En]oyed 4p-

péars to-result fiom a clear xrecognition § -

among those -who work there that the

federal statutes are strong i the area.of
few federal districts in the nation- have ) pohhcal corruptiop - and 2 strong ‘sense

¥ of x:esponsmlhty, ihdeed ah -eagerngss,
prosecute vidlators. Consider ihie charac
Yteristics -of this ofﬂce‘ :

o .gu y‘,'_.‘ ]
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. BARNEID. SKOLNIK "

o oA
' .

USS. . attorhey’s office here
ming in the law, 'y

o
ks

jtstanding judges.

sssistants:in.ghie

exXpE t isually includes tiwo-
Imdte post-graduate years as lawy cler’
hde :

" a. An active participation In ‘protest

are seleéted  ‘that has led.

4 whole ge
many old institutiohal 1ll
' of them political-corruption. '
o An ideal that there .issfdfbéagils;pi

ere

- Tine diawn in political matters: T
to_be -no swapping o politfealfavo

-2 =

n

néraﬁoﬁftb:i'ei

not the- le:
() P :

)
tot:

pol
astg OF ‘af INQUIEY. <. .
<<} Byt there is another factor. Ma
et | the Senior men iti e U.S. sattorney’sk
ereis § office, here wete acutély aware oL tradi
rs: No.

[N
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3

al repitation il stanid:inihewas
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‘Natnze:; Maicii“ gum
;‘éans; ‘sﬁme ‘of them‘gi‘éw"“
| 'tate’s pohtma:l spsteis. ¢

- Edch case brought By fbrm.

Stephen H. Sachs;’ a Democrat,: dusing,
Ihis: teri s, Marylarid’s . attorney s
land by Mi. Beall ha§- deait w;thxcnmes

‘long'conddned . .

sfi these prosecutors tmed to say
B > and -agaift, thé old way of cbnducta
ling pohhcal buginess 'will’ be sharply,

;queshoned ‘undet’ the-. -crinfinalt statutes:
and “no. office Mbldet, will. be imrnun
‘from*p sequtmnl S

ithey are getfing legal fees: shoilld
prepared 16 explaL -thig:’ fully, ,The‘
‘callsction ‘of ifioney: Toi- political expert-.
ses s, already vndeiz FBL Scrutn‘ly m

n ﬂfmerous cases..

Tratisfer of motley: that can e prose-
uted:- ag-a bifbery case -s. another
atter that. hag xcauserl gnef m»pohtmal
jeircles,

- Although Mi. ‘Beall,ynughteha&'e chosen
1 any- numher of ‘yoting meén it Hisroffice *
|to begiti'a niew pirobe”of politicak-cotrup-

|tiofh iri- Decenber, 1§72, te admi ! der led the prosecution
- Jlie ivas fortunate 4o fiersuade Barhet.D gaeth, a1 De ,
Skolnik, . Dehioctat, o tetutn. to *the .. ifof Georges. county ‘comfhiis- § .
{office:s and: take charge- of thezprobe " sidtier, antl Ralph D. Rucks, *amcontraq- g
1" M. Sholtik,*34, is 2 1962 curiic laude “tor, onbribety-chaiges. .ot - 7o
graduate of Harvard Collegé and"a 1965 . Mr- Skolnik also Handled, the.jrosecs

{raduate. of: Hariard-Taw School. While-
1k the Taw schbol; b joined aistisdent
{grotp o mepresent indxgent defeﬂdants
|iir Boston law-cbupts. -~ ° R
After serving i the- Justice Depart-.
|rrfent, Mr: Skolnik ‘was persuaded:toj
the Baltirtiore. federal prosecutor’s office
under Mr, Sachs. " s L
v As o’ of 1§ first

, colnik 14 j

i in. the. prosectition of the farmbus
] Catonsville Ninte, " charged - withburt-
fiag, ;

§ ‘M, Sachs whited 1. Sk
3
jifig .draft records: inxCatonisyille.”

BRALOT . L ey
‘Joséph D. Tydmgs, 4 ‘Demociat;: when —j
.  |hie- was. 4 dederal prosecutor heie, by

citise . most pepple ate’ cofviticed thatm
.»cmLurder ‘must conti:tme 15 exxstz :

',uted o Hig- legal abﬂlty-aM
7 i

Politicians who. -atccept cashand‘ assert ‘

‘ ‘ Ve evidemeer T Ty o .
: L Girlet it poiiﬁcal circies l Otlter former inémbefs ot *the feder ?

 jaimin R. ‘Giviletti, NoﬁnanP HKamsey,

Mr Iis“iﬁt'ei‘ ‘dévéldﬁédrtﬁef-“_ i
1dea i hlS oftén.duoted: final \argﬂrhenﬁ ;
in the ease; i which e itisisted sthat ;
protesters. mtist cﬁn§1de‘r the 18K b

By‘twﬁt oF ’fate—brobably‘t eal

represents: Willidm: B:'Fotzs
hoft; Democraf fofmeér adm. istrative
offwer i, Baitxmoﬁ' ‘cotirity’ whb “hasd
):leadeﬂ rqigglty ' e_gotiated ‘taif
~chargerandiis provxthh unpoi:tant*staté 8]

proSecutnig teat ‘Haye 4lgo: emerged
attorrieys for persons aindetfire. .

i Prlnce Geofgesehrihery case. |
Thesa include Arndld M. Wemer, Bén-|

J'bse h H H Kaplat, and- hiafiy othiers: |

~non ofyrformer. “Representative: Jobi §
Dowdy, & Tex as.ADEmocrat M. Doy

" has appealed hlS conwcﬁon\
‘charges. . -
eihfter the@emosacﬁffoﬁs M. Skol

eft, the: -United: Statés: atmrney’s*offxce tod
the presidential ;gampalgﬁf %f Sena-

t~ - Bdrund S Musmeégf He

eptemt;éb 1979 ;
156, inclided: 1i;the i
e s

by

?thmpla. HANRIRY B
_Mr. Baker has 'gaiﬁéd ate utatiori N

e R Yohmn B N R

3-
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e ,ﬁ"? wgorous Questmner of w1tnésses\"" ¢ ‘ r Russell By, Long: (D, La ),-am

«

forabe. Withesses have compiam & ST :
Atnis- viéy “that contractots, shodl i A ibigh the: cdse had been developed:

Jmake pohfxcal «contributions for: f By M. Bealls predecessor, the new:
wotlld' ‘maké- “the system becomégs@ pfosecutor agreed that the. charges’

Pghtick?” <. Tan shuuld be ’brought out of the.- specxal'

{Mr.., Baker i i sori of & Bali:lﬁmi‘fé~
i real estaté” ’ﬂevelopgrz He spenta et ﬁeverg John N Mltchéll then
1 a5 a'lavr élefk for Chief Justice Warreﬁi
B, Burger hefors memg the pmSec \
£ors offlce m1971 W

M. -Bak ad aﬂso a law CM f" {3 Des ite thlS setbacki‘Mr Béall vbWe 3
i «Civeuit : Court Judge”Harrxson s W;_ntérj o' ééptmue 4 ,tradx‘han of investigating:
ffter his graduation fromlaw: schwi il the. ?d-tnng ways-of conducting political
E The youngest member of the ;{24 husthess.and attempt to purge the:politi-
} coficéined ' With the curfent prohg\g * «al system “through ‘the best traditions. of!
f Ronald. §. fiebman, 29; a 196§ grad‘y ‘At'nemcan aw.
‘of - the - Uniiversity of Marylanid Tap Mo 5w Beall hag- consstently vetused 0.
' School and a former Iaw clerk to ﬂ’ﬁ‘r?g‘é’i

twnll awate of fhe furor that he is
olitical'circles,

pressions of stirprise--and
follow: and the. drarnati

Refused to allow signing

Mra Beal begaﬁ‘” ils: frosecutiig c§ Lo
Lin- 1970 ami andmark contray‘éf UBLAT Had one comment, -
whxch mvolved ttemp{s “to: b_"g‘coﬁu ‘:?%‘:AEFM h‘ traal“ﬁuﬁvhele,” e sald
¢ tioh ¢ chax‘ges gainst . chtor Fféﬁkﬂ, —

‘ falf'nn‘ fiGTe "CORtTactors, Tey |
before the .grand jury - the burtes *l. Brm Representahve Hale Boggs (D,.; i
1) 1l

-a 55 :the otiflines  of the current;probe'

Stibns that attend. the untavelingiof
ints " political” cbrruptmn, Mr.

e e

- s
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P.1 "THE PHILADELPHIA
INQUIRER"
Philadelphia, Pa.

By SAULvFRIEDMAN
1 and ANTHONY LAME gl

Fnight-Inguirer News ) tRorples- . JUOTEE

} TOWSON; Md.—~An abdnd- : “THey
fice: of rarchltectural .and; en- Isayoffs to pubhcﬂ offmals-d
gitieering fitms-cluster-around:! {Delfiocrats, Repuiblictns. -apd : ~
the coiirthiouse ‘of ‘this: ;subure onparnsans—thai was alrtiost
| ‘bair bedroom compiitinity, q‘ﬂé ¢ paying- die’ in retiirn for
"Towsok, -the seat .of' Balu— 4-ghavé of thé-contracts,” -
more County, stretches from * . THE, pattem of ‘payoffs be-
the Chegapedke: Bay to- the camé s ‘widespyéad: that |
' Pefinsylvania bordef. And in' federdl prosecutor told Knigh
the dast 20. years; its popula- « Newspapers in Jupe: “It
f tion, “ budget, and need for’ beeii-a Way of life .. . aTEgy}!
oads; bridges, and public far part of doinig busmess‘“
,pxldmgs ‘ave nearly.tripled. | That way of lifg, accordm' '

Wity stk growth, archi-y ‘10, mformatlon recently sup- -

$ ®
t tects and engmeéfs have. phed & unvestxgétors, xhay

foun& great oppontumtles for
Vi Pr S .
work: At a aloug with, the now:have involved Vice Preési- Date: 8 /12 /73

eiit ¢ T: -Agnew, 'wha
1 work, Vhich is. dispensed by ge tﬁ Eilir ?Balhmogrl;ewCotXlt; Edition’ STA ,
| y;t)!ubhc officials, ‘has: -sofige-* poﬁh” a5 a .member G it§ Author: %:10 ’
i diimes coriié- corruption. .- At Is. Hoard,.’ then Editor:’
_ 4 Employes. for -at least 15 of. 5 o gfm P ff abecome " county Title: CREED C. BLACK —~
‘, | these firmis, and: others.if.and exetuitive  and governon of- DALE ANDERSON; -
: farotd: Baltimore: city, have! Matyland, T SPIRO AGNEW -

| ‘ prov1ded federal: investigators |; B
and a. gi‘and jury with- details 75

Agnew Has fn'mly m51sted
ofi His innocence: But ofig andf
possibly; twg of ‘his close asso

Character: BRIBERY

or

{clates. in Baltlrn0re Countyj Classification: PH 58-6’-!-1 ,
Submitting Office: PHILADETL.PHTA
[X] Being Investigated . 5
a? )
\ .
N gi
f /

- - JX|) -2 - ,ffa,
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PH 58-641

f ments, Cor Bonvses« to, em-

gplo 88,

#yhave: beeﬂ gwmg damagmg

i mforgiatlon to ifivestigators.
J - And U. S. Attorney" George

{Bedll of Baltimore has noti- ;%?lnggggg ;%iﬁtsghaﬁh%l '

ied - Agriew ‘that he ° is under ‘begil coribing thrdugh thé
mveshgatmn for poss1ble vio- -

¥lations ' Of conspiracy, faX reersiand architects.

. fraud, extortion, and Bribety’ . Consultng engineers and

patatutes. <architects wete . particuldrly
' Afofnél Jederal prosecutor | vulnérable to payoff demands
Jays it hais 1ong ‘been common  froni. public officials. Because
kigwledge - in  ‘Baltimore: they provide - “profegsional
%’County and Surroundmg areas ' gervices,” they are \usually

i ghiat ‘Kickbacks were part of hired . throuli negotiatio, -

{le- contragting busingss. - without cornpetitive bidding

- pald really believed fhere was - | pubﬁc official “for whose de—

‘.nothmg wrohg—that expeiises partrient. the. work is being:

3 to.hélp public 0ff1c1éls opera- done, wsudlly appoints, the

[>ate their offices, ‘of campaigi engmeers—mechamcal élée.
trieal, civil;, or structural-—aS‘ 3
the: cbnsul’w.nt in‘the. de51gn of ;

: contnbutlons, <wete legal,” he
|osaid.
1 Orie of the prosecutors cut- |

“yently-involved in the investi- ¥
§-pation Scoffed recently’at the ~ tion- indicating -that consul-
\-possibility that contractors tants were obllged to kick

a struture

{“believed. the paymients were back 4 set percefitage of thelr

itinocerit. - : proﬁt on éach-contract. '
~“For'by that time, U.'S. Iﬂ- And investigators also have
. ternal Revenue Service inves- information that consutants
. tigators and, witnesses Had:. and ottier contractors Jomed
. given him information that in payoffs unconnegted with
, the payoffs had gone to “all ' specific contracts, but i -or-
? Jevels? in. Maryland govétn- - ‘der fo Have: asstirarices that
. did not have to tuit 0. rofflce,' rieers . and: subcontractors
» and:in years when there were ' when their-tuth came. " -
no-elections campalgns' X Arned: ‘with flgm'es from:

The mvestlgahon turned 40 the. contfactors books, IRS:
something more solid (thar agents and ‘prosecuitors got.
industry gossip:ldst December admissions fromi accoutants.

. When One consultmg engineer and- employes that some of

 -putlifled fo ‘investigators how the business -expenses,. loan .

} ‘money Was set aside for pay-
-Boffs. '

} Vpayments and: bonuses. wére
‘} The payoff money, was bid-

$

i

phony. *

Jden i the bool;s of firms. as Y.teceived ' the Christtds ‘ho-

busmess experises, loan pay-

‘that Ty ke regued.
{ returti them: to- empldyers

That. mformatxon smackedp A i
ot possible tax fraud, and a }fo ) utrent
fnote ‘County ‘executive; Dale |

dccounts wof consultiig’ engi-

“Some, of the people Who ‘Apd -the .archiitect or. the

contractots 1n; o the: payoffs.

‘mony ' froif . employes; and:
figures tirned up 1 by 'the RS}
1 focused attentid.zion: the- heaﬁzi
of leadmg consultmg firms—{|

The grand j Jury has mforma-,

men’c mcludmg offlcxals whe.: they wouldo beé hlred s/ engi-,-

“In hlb baxhwmk,,the county

: pubhc as well as private .con-3
Striicion  boomed;  Agne
Eniployes said they never- | ga : i

‘huises ‘shiown on thie books, or

Anderson, 'a Deitiograt. Ah-

dersot’s nonpxarbsan, career {
administfative  officer; Wil |

liar Fornoff, detided to,codp:

erate with prosecutors in re-

turh foi-lehiency.. - -
"Fornoff pleaded. giiilty to.4

relatively nifibr tdx. charge |

on Juhe 4. Headmitted thathe
fiad been .a -conduit for -the
payoffs to” “dnother cotinty
official,* presumabiy Anaer-

O
Fornoff went furher it s
'learned, and *naﬁed othér

That information, plus. testi=

including  sever: “who. ate}
dose  to Agnew-~- Lester{
Matz and John ‘Ctiilds, -of
Matz, Childs - & Associates
and Jeroriie “B. "Wolff, é
former Agnew aide who qtit
the Vice President's office to
beéome ptes1dent of Greiner
‘Envirentiental Sysfems dne.
Margland has' a - stédiig]
county ‘,government gystem’
-otitside "cities Tike- ‘Baltimore.

ekecutive-is very’ poWerful He
tuns. the: police, public ¥ork
permits. and-- licenses; | and
traffic engmeermg depart-
mehts, among othets.

As the-coutity prospered and §

0%
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Q.'.

engineering, firms, contractors

- Agnew’s admi

‘ Childs and’ J. ‘Waltet Jores,
- who quickly' ‘becaime ‘wealthy
in real estate ventures, and I,
“H. (Bud) Hammerman, a
mortgage banker.:

‘rer

and ‘real estate . promotets
became ' Agnews blggest

1 bodsters wheft he ran for gov-

pare

" ernor 11966 and won because

port their candiddte.

for His -Buberhat " cam-
paign, and, according to the‘
Baltimore Sun, they helped fi-

{ ekpenses whetl he - was gov-
‘ernor.

ostensiibly -aré- Democi‘ats,
- they hdve: ‘continired -to-"coi~

After Agnew became ~gover-
nor, the Baltinoie *County
-consuiltants flgured in lafge
state -contracts; like: the new

| Chesapeake Bay Bridge,,
which . ‘ended. wip .costing $60. ....
| miilion above-the, briginalr$70-
and: the pro-f‘

- mi hon estimate,
posed Baltimore H.a 1
bridge, Hoth - deslgnedx b

fitm.
On Friday, the General Ser—
vices. Administratibh, which.

{builldings, issued a repoit indi-

catmg that Baltimore County'
'S

"flrms have ’oeen gettmg al
. greater share of federal busid
.jess since'1969.. :

f‘ especzally among consultmg

iJand . real . estate promotersﬁ
“Their Wealth grew durmg;,,
st :

labou‘c‘ two years olci was> Te- |

“Theyr inctuded Woltly Matz |
tained: earher this year asta..

'l‘hey “anid other contractors\ 'buxldmg prOJect for a fee of ‘

 Democrats; declined o Sup- - ¢ontragto + copsultat: for I}

-~ They ‘thelped raise money

naicg a political’ fund—called
the “Exedutive Assernbly™— |

Agnéw were partners i
Jthat Aghew used for - political

1966, Jeind: purchase near. thel’
site of thé ‘Chesapeake Bay
. Bndge (Agnew wit] drew afs
Although thaty members
vknoWn)  Joti
in industrial park; " shopping.
tiibiite o Agnew in-His na- center, -apartmefit ..complex”
- tional campalgns

close tor DemOcratlc .Gov.
. Marvit: Mandel; and’ Harry W,
. parent: company “of Wolff’s, Co ‘

chased-one-of Batimore Couiri§
ty's leading congultmg firms—

fsupervises: the - ~construction:
" {Jand operation of government

Wolff’s. fxrm, whlch ds: bn

subcontractor fof aii oi'd~hne*
“Balumore mty ﬂrm to! do an

$158 243‘
" Matz; Childs, begmmng in
1970, has beett hived-as asitb- |

thieg: jobs totalling $89,000; In"
addition, the- fiimi .got (not
through: GSA) a. Washington
subway .contract ‘worth $663,

000 g
Jones, Mats, - Chllds, an

et . it ' became publitly
has- prospered:

and, govetiiment -building - de-
velopments. ‘

Last year Jones was chalr-
man of the Maryland Findnce
Committee to Re-elect the
Presxdent

The leaders: of the state’s
Democrats for- leon-Agnew,
were W. Dale Hess, who;"is |

ngers 3d.
Withiin the Jast two years,
‘Hess and Rodgers, execitfives:

in an instrance:company, pur-?

-aprime contractor in. miany,
-state- projects.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 5010--106

MAY 1962 EDITION
G5A GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOQRNMENT

Memorandum

M.é};gééha;rdt

DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT

.{

DATE: August 16, 1973

b

. Gebhardt

Assoc, Dirl &g E ;;
Asst, Dir.: ‘

Inspection
Intell.
L.aboratory
Plon. & Eval,
Spec, Inv. 1
Training b7C

Leogal Coun.

Cong, Serv.
Corr. & Crm,
Research

Press Off.
Telephone Rm.

/%

SA J. Robert Pearce, Polygraph Operator, Philadelphia
Division, telephonically contacted Section Chief ILong on
8/15/73 to advise that the scheduled polygraph re-interview
of Jerome Benjamin Wolff at Baltimore has been canceled by
Assistant Attorney General (AAG) Petersen. This re-interview
was scheduled for Thursday, 8/16/73 and was canceled by
AAG Petersen in view of developments as discovered by the
interview of Wolff by AAG Petersen at Baltimore on 8/15/73.

Director Sec'y .

INFORMATION CONCERNING

SA J. Robert Pearce advised that the above information
was given to him by U. S. Attorney (USA) George Beall and
USA Beall advised that AAG Petersen was extremely pleased
with the FBI participation in the polygraph examination.
USA Beall further advised that it could possibly be two
weeks before the re-scheduled polygraph interview of Wolff.

SA Pearce advised that he is proceeding to Knoxville
for a polygraph examination on a Bureau case but he will,
however, be on a standby basis in the event that USA Beall
requests his presence in Baltimore. "qu;w

The investigation in this matter is being conducted
by the Internal Revenue Service as this has been an ongoing
tax matter for several months. The polygraph examination
given by our Agent was at the specific request of AAG Petersen
and approved by the Director.

ACTION

i
REL/1xk!
(3) %ﬁ(

\

REG- 119 “d gfiﬂ"’_ﬁ

For information.

f

3 AUG 22 1873
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010106
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO!!RNMENT

Memorandum

TO ‘THE DIRECTOR DATE:

FROM :N, P, CALLAHAN

SUBJECT:DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE,
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING

Pursuant to our discussion with Glen Pommerening, the Acting
Assistant Attorney General for Administration, this morning, the attached
memorandum prepared by the General Investigative Division for a chronology
of the Bureau's activity in captioned case is set forth. Upon your approval
it will be hand delivered by the writer to Mr. Pommerening.

Pommerening also indicated he would appreciate it if you would
designate a top Bureau official whom he could look to for guidance and counsel
in connection with his conducting the inquiry he has been delegated to make by
the Attorney General with respect to the '"leak' from the Department with

regard to this matter.

" With your approval, at the time I deliver the attached memorandu
' to Mr. Pommerening I will take Assistant Director Odd T. Jacobson with me“to
introduce him to Mr. Pommerening in line with this discussion.

After leaving your office this morning, Pommerening indicated that
he did not know how extensive his inquiries would be, how many interviews
might be required, and indicated that should the volume of interviews be exten-
sive, he may request experienced FBI personnel to assist him in the conduct of
some of the interviews if necessary. I advised him if he found this to be neces-
sary to let me know and we would see to what extent we might assist him in this

regard.
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SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT [ Telophone Rm.
INFORMATION CONCERNING y Director Sec’y

The investigation in this matter is being conducted
by the Internal Revenue Service as this has been an ongoing
tax matter for several months. The polygraph examination
given by our Agent was at the specific request of Assistant
Attorney General Petersen and approved by the Director.

The polygraph examination was given to Lester Matz
and Jerome Benjamin Wolfe at Baltimore, Maryland, on 8/11-12/73,
at the offices of United States Attorney (USA) George Beall,
Baltimore, Maryland. SA Pearce of our Philadelphia Division
prepared a comprehensive memorandum of the results of the
polygraph examination on 8/13/73, and this memorandum was
typed by a stenographer in our Philadelphia Division. The
memorandum was reviewed by polygraph examiner Pearce and SAC
William A. Sullivan. All Philadelphia copies are maintained
in the safe of SAC Sullivan.

Copies of this comprehensive memorandum were hand
delivered to ASAC Edward F. Foley of our Baltimore Division,
on 8/14/73. Case Agent| |personally delivered
a copy of this to USA Beall at Baltimore at 9:30 am on 8/15/73. //,

This comprehensive memorandum was reviewed ur Baltimore
Division by case Agent[ | Supervisor | |

ASAC Foley and SAC Thomas Farrow. All copies of this for ////’

Baltimore are maintained in the SAC's safe in Batimore.

This comprehensive memorandum wag received at the
Bureau and has been reviewed by Superviso
Section Chief Richard E. Long and Assistant Director Robert E.
Gebhardt. _The Bureau's copies are maintéiff%:f%?er locked
conditions only accessible to Supervisor| and Section
Chief Long. It is noted that a copy of a comprehensive memo-
randum such as this is usually provided to our FBI Laboratory;
however, in this instance, the Laboratory copy is maintained

by the Accouting and Fraud Secﬁgcﬂlag ("7 w? 9.“ e /
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y Legal Coun.
DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY / ﬁ”/? >g°"9-&52r"-———
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MARYT,AND Press Off.
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT Dreeror Sovy
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The polygraph examination, as given to Lester

Matz and Jerome Benjamin Wolfe at Baltimore, Maryland, on
8/11-12/73, by our polygraph operator, SA Pearce, was be
synopsized and reported in teletype form. This teletype b7cC

was prepared on 8/12/73, and hand delivered to the Bureau
on 8/12/73. The teletype was prepared at Baltimore and was
reviewed by Supervisor ASAC Edward F. Foley
and SAC Thomas Farrow. 15 teletype was also reviewed by
case Agent at Baltimore and he personally
hand carried this to the Bureau.

At FBI Headquarters, this teletype was reviewed by
Supervisor | |Section Chief Richard E. Long,
Assistant Director Robert E. Gebhardt, Associate Director
Nicholas P. Callahan and Mr. Kelley. This summary teletype
was delivered from the Director's office personally to
Assistant Director Gebhardt and then to Section Chief Long.
This summary teletype is presently stored under locked
conditions, only accessible to Supervisor nd Section
Chief Long.

This will continue to receive the
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SUBJECTDALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT

i INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 8/11 and 12/73 SA J. Robert Pearce of our Philadelphia
office, at the request of the Attorney General, Assistant Attorney
General Petersen, and U. S. Attorney Beall, Baltimore, appeared in
Baltimore and asked Jerome Wolff and Lester Matz a series of
questions using the polygraph technique.
are made with respect to various comments appearing in the attached

article.

1, The article states a key Government witness in the
special Federal investigation of Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
passed an FBI lie detector test.

In the use of a polygraph it has been long standing FBI
policy that our operators do not make an absolute judgment that a
Our operators

DATE: August 27, 1973

1 - Mr.

1 -

1 - Mr. Jacobson gﬁ%/aﬁﬁzl
Liwte

This is to set forth an analysis of an 8/27/73 article
by Bill Richards appearing in "The Washington Post" (attached)
captioned "Witness Said to Pass Lie Test."
the article has not been available to the Bureau or its personnel
and in other instances statements in the article appear to have
been made by persons not familiar with FBI terminology and policy.

Gebhardt

o ir’___/

Much of the data in

person passed or failed to pass the examination.

must qualify their conclusions to the effect that there was or
was no indication of deception on the part of the person afforded
In addition, within the Bureau we refer to it as
a polygraph and not a lie detector.

the examination.

2. The article states that the FBI polygraph test showed that

The following observations

Aghey ﬁssociate Jerome Wolff was telling the truth.

A 3oy

- to the Government prosecutors.

Enclosure
)\ WAF/lr
. DSAUEDO 10

58-8211

gﬁfﬁﬁ‘

o1

y SA Pearce, who afforded Wolff the polygraph examination,
\ states he asked Wolff a series of questions which enabled Wolff to
refresh his recollection as to information not previously furnished
At this point SA Pearce¥left the
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Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
RE: DALE ANDERSON

room and the questioning of Wolff was continued by U. S. Attorney
Beall and his assistant, Liebman. Details of the questioning of
Wolff and new admissions are unknown to SA Pearce. It should be
noted that Wolff was represented by counsel and that counsel was
in on the questioning.

3. This article, based on a "Time" magazine story, reports
that U. S. Attorney Beall had asked other prospective witnesses
to take similar tests.

The initial request to our Baltimore office on 8/9/73
by Beall was_to have SA Pearce afford at least two and possibly
four persons"a polygraph examination on the morning of 8/10/73.
Other than this, the Bureau has no knowledge of Beall's plans
for affording other persons the polygraph. As previously indicated,
Pearce afforded only two persons, Wolff and Matz, the examination

on 8/11 and 12/73. y TOewNTiTies Mo 7 Discdos&£O To FBY.

4, The article continues that "Time" reported that Federal
investigators had obtained a diary from Wolff showing payoffs in
1967 and 1968 that were reportedly turned over to Agnew and that
sources contacted by "The Washington Post" have confirmed the
existence of a businessman's date book, which listed dates of
meetings with Agnew.

The Bureau has no knowledge of the existence of a diary
or businessman's date book. It is noted, however, that an article
appearing in the "Evening Star" 8/20/73 carries a comment that
"The New York Daily News" said yesterday that Beall reportedly has
obtained a diary listing political kickbacks. The News in a story
citing unnamed authoritative sources said the diary was kept by
former Agnew Aide Jerome Wolff. A UPI release on 8/19/73 states
that U. S. Attorney Beall has obtained a diary kept by Jerome Wolff,
former Aide to Vice President Agnew listing under-the-table kickbacks
to Maryland political figures by contractors and consultants while
Agnew was Governor of that State in 1967 and 1968, the New York
Daily News reported Sunday.

5. The article states that Wolff could not be reached last
night for comment and that both the FBI and the U. S. Attorney's
office refused to comment on the magazine's report.

On the evening of 8/26/73 Inspector J. E. Herington,
Press Office, received a call from Bill Richards of "The Washington
Post" concerning the "Time" article. Herington advised Richards
he had not seen the "Time" article and had no comment.

- 2 -




Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
RE: DALE ANDERSON

6. The article states that Wolff was asked to take the
lie detector test after a visit to Baltimore ten days ago by
Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen.

The Bureau has no knowledge as to when Wolff was
requested to take the polygraph examination. Assistant Attorney
General Petersen advised Section Chief Long that he would
personally interview Wolff at Baltimore on 8/15/73 and would
need the results of the polygraph examination as conducted by
Pearce Other than this we have no knowledge that Petersen had
spent two days with Beall rev1ew1ng the case against Agnew and
that he had questioned witnesses in this case. ¥ M7 Fugwis h€O
ToRi, BY FB.T..

7. The article states it was learned yesterday that

Paul Gaudreau, President of a Baltimore architecture firm who

had been granted immunity, had been asked to take the lie detector
test.

We have no knowledge concerning this comment.
8. The article states it was not known whether Lester Matz,
the Baltimore engineering consultant, who has been given immunity,
has been asked to take a similar test.

As previously indicated, Matz was afforded a polygraph
examination by SA Pearce on 8/12/73.

9. The article points out that during his visit to Baltimore,

Petersen went over much of the material that Beall and his invest-
igators have gathered in their nine month investigation into
corruption in Baltimore County.

The Bureau has absolutely no knowledge concerning this
comment.

10, According to the article Petersen also questioned Matz
about his allegations that he personally gave money to Agnew.

We have no knowledge concerning this remark.

11. According to the article, sources have said that Matz
has told investigators that he turned over $2,500 to Agnew.

We have no knowledge with reference to this comment. It
is noted, however, during the polygraph examingtion of Mat2z he

SA Pearce on 8/12/73 he was asked the question
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Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
RE: DALE ANDERSON

i He was further asked the
question|

|
At no time was the figure $2,500 mentioned by

b7E

Matz.

OBSERVATIONS

The FBI, other than affording the two polygraph
examinations noted herein, has conducted no investigation in
this matter and has not come into possession of the details of
the investigation which has been conducted by the Internal
Revenue Service in conjunction with the U. S. Attorney's Office
in Baltimore, Maryland. It is quite conceivable that leaks
reported by the press may be attributed to the various witnesses
and/or their attorneys. The Bureau has afforded the results
of the polygraph examination the highest security and has been
available to Bureau personnel only on a need to know basis.

ACTION

or information. £
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£ By Bill :Rmhards
;Washlngﬁon Post Staft Writér
i key governmient witness
in theé special federdl investi-
: .gatlbrlvo Vit:é Piesident Spiro.
Agne pass ed an FBI Jje'
det tor” iest .cohecerring his
chaf'ges that hé had passed: to-
Agnew money -extorted from
Maryland engineering ahd ar-
chitéctural consultants, ac-
cordmg to"Time inagazine.

Tae FBI polygraph test,
whiéh isually is: not consid-
ered admissible evidence in
couit, Showed that Agnew as-
sociate Jerome Wolff was tell-
ing:the, truth when he told
feddial  investigators: ‘he
passed ;mohey extorted from

" ‘eonultanits directly to Agnew
when he was Maryland gover-

‘ nbr, the ‘magazine feports. .

i - Time:also said' that U.S: At
; ‘turney ‘George Bedll had asked

: other: protspective withesses in:
the Baltiriors investigatior. toi
- take'similar tests.

.. The magazihe also reporteda
that federal investigators had|
obtaineta diary from Wolff"
‘showing ‘payoffs in 1967 and]
| 1968" that were purportedly
“tiitnkd-over to- Agnew,

Sources contacted by ‘The

Coy ‘Wasinngton Post. have .coti-

V| firmed the existence'of a bus-
inéssman’s - dateboofi which,

*listed dates. of méétmgs with

1. Aghéw. The sources, could not
¢ say,} however; whether the;

{ datdbook contained .any in-

| Maryland’s largest . consultmg

s

JEROME WOLFF'
P (1) 11 Agnew alde

Wolff was; Agnew’”& appoinit:
led: ehalrman of the Maryland:
State Roads Comimission ‘dur«
ing that timé anid Wwasi respon
sible ‘fot approving all ¢
'sulting’ contracts for s
roads; -

Wioff subsequently became
president of ‘Greiner Hnviron-
mental Systerns, Ihc, one -of1.

- ,‘(b:

firms. The same “profecution
team probing ‘the' Agnew alle-|
gations last. week secured a 39-
count grangd jury:-indictment
for bribery. and“*extortlon
‘against , Dale’. Andérson, the-
coutit executwe 4 Baltimore.
Coun(}:ry One, of the -eight. cotls|
sulting f&mé}diéted 41t the 1

1 forrijation: other than a hst of
meeting dates.

dictment as-- g1v1ﬁg ksckbacks

 ‘to Anderson is Greiner Envid
% ronmental Systems, Inc,

i

Wolft could not be xeached
Tast mght for comment, and
boththe FBI and the U.S at-
torney’s otfice refused: to coni
* went on the fmagazmes Te-
port: . ;e

~  Wolft was asked to take the
iie detector test, Time said, af}
fer a-visit o Baltimore 10 days
* ago'by Assistant U:S. Attorney;
‘Gereral Henry E. Petersen)
Petersen spent two days re
viewing the -case against Ag-

. hew with Beall and questiohed

at least.one .of the three gov:

eriment withesses: who hdve

been’ granted :lnmg_g_;mgu-
nity.

‘Attotitey Genérai Elliot L.
_* Richardson has said he will]
make the final decision, on
whethgztor seék att mdlctment
from “the fedetal’ grand’ Jury
’agamst Agnew,
. It wa¥ learned Yesterday
that Paul Gautreau; residént
of a Baltimore architecture]
$irm who ‘has Deeri-granted iin-|
Taynity, has not beeh ‘#igked to
take a le detéctortest;

I, ds.<not known , WHether]
ester Matz, . Balt imf)m*éngi
“heering;” consultant ~wHO. has:
-also ‘beén given jmiunity, has
beett asked to také a similar

£ . :
e ﬁ?ﬁ %n&é s Ba'mv

Du

havm géther i,

Hiotith inve%i:ig‘aﬁ iinto cor»

+ The Daily World

more, 'fPetér‘sen ent oVer'r
fnuch 4 ‘tﬁeﬁ‘ N evial? thab
Beall énd sw Vestmgatdr

fe,zmné- :

The Washington Post A-8
Times Herald

The Evening Star (Washington) —
The Sunday Star (Washington) ——
Daily News (New York)
Sunday News (New York)
New York Post
The New York Times

The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer
People’'s World

Date 8/27/73
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to Agnew. Sources have said:
‘that Matz has told investiga-
tors+that he-tuined-ovef $2,500
to Agnew.

- Agnew ‘has vehemently de-
nied that he ‘accepted kick-
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state or federal work, calling
e allegations. “damned ey
1{ isniot known whethey Pet.!

ersen ‘4lgo Spoke With. Wolff
and'Gaudreait, butdboth of the
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Lie detector tests are not|
ordinafily allowed "as: court-
room »evxdence durmg - trial
unless- both sides agree to
their presentatmn. However,
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rules: for evidence are consxd-
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND PReseuor;h

SPIRO T, AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT Teloghona Rm
INFORMATION CONCERNING Director Sec’y

Reference is made to R. E., Long memorandum to Mr,
Gebhardt dated August 27, 1973, captioned as above (attached).

Mr, Kelley noted that the information contained in that memorandum
might be helpful to Mr, Pommerening, and to advise him of our
reasoning as set forth in the attached memorandum,

All pertinent information set forth in referenced memo randum
is incorporated in a ldferhead memorandum, which is also attached,

¢ W‘ <o
AC . 2 et §
-—-.---—CTION /é’,-:p’ gl—z/l( 1% 52{
If approved, attached letterhead memorandum will be Y

Attorney General for Administration, by Assistant Director O. T, ,
Jacobson, //
Enclosure /

1 - Mr, Gebhardt 8 ﬁ

1 - Mr, Callahan

OTJ:wmj ' 5’? - ¥ ” ~ /é

(4) Q&g’;\&%‘”

personally furnished to Mr, Glen E, Pommerening, Acting Assistant //

18 AUG 361973 , |
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SPECIAL ACCOUNTABILITY INVENTORY

. The Sk Director of the FBI has designated
" the attached document as one having special sensitivity
and requiring special accountability. Each person '
-handling or reviewing the document should sign this

. Special Accountability Inventory and this will be
retained with attached at FBIHQ.

Signature Date i
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@, (ATTN: MR. WAYNE FRANKENFIELD, DIVISION SIX) | ;fj_'j
FROM BALTIMORE (58-483) 2P Legal Coun,
Cong. Serv.

O (Resomran__

DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLANDj Pros Off. ——

SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT; INFORMATION CONCERNING ;lpthy._

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CaLL TO BALTIMORE, AUGUST TWENTYSEVEN
INSTANT.

ANSWERS. TO QUESTIONS POSED IN REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL ARE
SET FORTH BELOW:
(1> 8sa CONTACTED AUSA BARNET D. SKOLNIK

ON INSTURCTIONS FROM SUPERVISOR OF THE BUREAU

IN CONNECTION WITH BALTIMORE TELETYPE AUGUST SEVEN LAST.
(2) SA CONTACTED USA GEORGE BEALL IN CONNECTION

WITH BALTIMORE TELETYPE TO BUREAU AUGUST EIGHT LAST.

(5) LIAISON IS MAINTAINED WITH USA'S OFFICE BY SA

OR IN HIS ABSENCE SUPERVISOR
(4) BALTIMORE HAS TWO CC'S OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATIONS GIVEN Nwwl Zm
BY SA J. ROBERT PEARCE. eis, 547 ?~

(5) ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THIS CASE ARE MAINTAINED 1§ AUG 301973 ,

voscy |

jut?

END PAGE ONE |

S3AU6 30 1973{'
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BA 58-483

SAC'S SAFE AND COMBINATION TO SAFE IS MAINTAINED BY SAC,
ASAC, AND SAC SECRETARY.

(6) ONE COPY OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATIONS OF WOLFF AND MATZ WERE

GIVEN TO USA GEORGE BEALL PERSONALLY BY SA

(7) CONTROL OF ALL MATERIAL IN THIS CASE IS MAINTAINED BY
SAC.

(8) CLERICAL NOTES CONCERNING BALTIMORE TELETYPE AUGUST
TWELVE LAST WERE DESTROYED IMMEDIATELY AFTER TRANSCRIPTION.

STENOGRAPHER | | TRANSCRIBED THE NOTES, b7C

(9) SEALED ENVELOPE CONTAINING RESULTS OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINA-

TION wAS PICKED UP BY SA OF THE WILMINGTON,

DELAWARE, RESIDENT AGENCY FROM PHILADELPHIA AGENT ON AUGUST

FOURTEEN LAST AND THEN TURNED OVER TO | PF

THE BALTIMORE DIVISION. [ |BROUGHT THE SEALED ENVELOPE TO
BALTIMORE HEADQUARTERS WHERE HE GAVE THE ENVELOPE TO ASAC
EDWARD F. FOLEY, WHO PLACED IT IN SAC'S SAFE OVERNIGHT, AND

ON MORNING OF AUGUST FIFTEEN LAST PACKAGE wAS GIVEN TO SUPER-

VISOR FOR DISPOSITION., COPIES WERE FURNISHED

TO USA GEORGE BEALL BY SA |AT 9:08 AM, AUGUST FIFIEEN
LAST,

END

FBIHQ FLC ACK FR ONE TEL Ty CLR
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- SPECIAL ACCOUNTABILITY INVENTORY

The Director of the FBI has designated the attached
deccument as one having special sensitivity and requiring
special accountability. Each person handling or reviewing
the document should sign this Special Accountability Inventory
and this yill be retained with attached at FBIHQ.

Signature Date t

i
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DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MDe3 ET AL.
INFORMATION CONCERNING. 00: BALTIMORE.

RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL, ACTING SEQ.'CHIEF WAYNE
FRANKENFIELD, AUG. 27, 1973, AND PHILADELPHIA AIRTEL TO BUREAU,
AUGUST 13, 1973, '
REFERENCED AIRTEL AND ITS ENCLOSURE, PHILADELPHIA LETTER ' | ;///
DATED AUG. 13, 1973 TO THE BUREAU, DICTATED BY SA J. ROBERT
PEARCE TO HIS SECRETARY, MRS, ON INSTRUCTIONS b7C

OF RICHARD LONG, SEC. CHIEF, DIVISION SIX, BALTIMORE AND
BUREAU COPIES OF RE COMMUNICATION WERE TO BE HAND DELIVERED
WHEN SA PEARCE RETURNED TO BALMORE FOR ADDTIONAL INTERV%F

REC-108 mw—- }
SET FOR TUESDAY, AUG. 14, 1973. THESE PLANS WERE CHANGED
BY TELEPHONE CALL OF GEORGE BEALL, U.S. ATTORNEY, BAL®IMORE, AUG 301973 }
WHO TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED SA PEARCE THAT CONTEMPLATED INEER ™

VIEWS, AUGe. 14, WERE "PREMATURE". U}PY I/
END OF ONE [D
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PAGE TWO

ON AUG. 14,1973, USA BEALL AGAIN TELEPHONED SA PEACE
AND ADVISED THAT INTERVIEWS THIS MATTER WOULD HAVE TO BE
POSTPONED BECAUSE HENRY PETERSON, ASSIQTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WAS TRAVELING
TO BALTIMORE PERSONALLY TO INTERVIEW WITNESSES.

THIS DEVELOPMENT BROUGHT TO ATTENTION OF MR. LONG, DIVISION
SIX, WHO INSTRUCTED TwO COPIES OF REFERENCED AIRTEL AND TwO
COPIES OF ENCLOSURES BE FORWARDED BALTIMORE BY PERSONAL MESSENGER.

. AIRTELS AND ENCLOSURES PLACED IN A SEALED ENVELOPED BY SECRETARY

IN PRESENGE OF SA PEARCE. sa | |NEVER READ
AIRTEL OR ENCLOSURE. Sa[_____ |DELIVERED THE SEALED ENVELOPE
TO AN RA AT WILMINGTON, DELAWARE, WHO UNDER DIRECTION OF ASAC
ED FOLEY, BALTIMORE, HAND DELIVERED THE SEALED ENVELOPE TO HIN,
FOLEY, BALTIMORE, MD. |

ON AUG. 16, 1973, DUE T0 THE CHANGE OF PLANS AS OUTLINED
ABOVE, THREE cop%% OF REFERENCED AIRTEL AND THREE COPIES OF

ENCLOSED MEMO WERE PLACED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE BY MRS,

IN THE PRESENCE OF SA PEARCE. THIS ENVELOPE WAS ADDRESSED

END OF TWO




PAGE THREE

TO MR. RICHARD LONG, DIVISION SIX, WITH INSTRUCTIONS TO HAND
DELIVER AND IN BOLD PRINTING BY SA PEARCE WAS ADDITIONAL
INSTRUCTION "DO NOT OPEN".

PHILADELPHIA FILE MAINTAINED IN SAC'S SAFE, mMISS[ |

SECRETARY IN SAC'S OFFICE, HAS HANDLED FILE ADMINIS-

TRATIVELY, INCLUDING INDEXING AND SERIALIZING., MISS| | .

"SAC SECRETARY, HAS ACCESS TO SAC'S SAFE ALONG WITH

ASAC ROBERT E. KENT AND ASAC ERWIN RECER., ASAC RECER HAS BEEN |
ON ANNUAL LEAVE THROUGHOUT THIS PERIOD. ASAC KENT HAD NO bre

REASON TO REVIEY FILE., ONLY SAC, SA PEARCE, MRS, AND

E
MISs HAD OCCASION TO BE AWARE OF CONTANTS IN REFERENCED
COMMUNICATION,

DICTATION NOTES OF MRS, MAINTAINED WITH FILE IN

SEALED ENVELOPE IN SAC'S SAFE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STENOGGRAPHIC
MANUAL REGULATION, SECTION ONE C.5 (PAGE 2).

THIS FILE HAS BEEN AFFORDED CLOSEST SECURITY AND NO OTHER
PERSONNEL IN PHILADELPHIA OFFICE HAVE HAD ACCESS TO ITS CONTE%TS.
END OF THREE




PAGE FOUR

THREE COPIES OF REFERENCED AIRTEL, THREE COPIES OF REFERENCED
ENCLOSURE AND TWO COPIES OF BALTIMORE TELETYPE AUGUST 12, 1973.
TO DIRECTOR, AND TWO COPIES OF MEMORANDUM DATED AUGUST 18 AND
AUGUST 14, 1973, FROM Sp PEARCE, ALONG WITH NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS
MAINTAINED IN FILE.

END

RXH FBIHQ ACK FO R ONE
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Mr. Glen E. Pommerening

Acting Assistant Attorney General August 28, 1973
for Administration

Director, FBI 1 - Mr. Gebhardt

1 -] |

C) l - Mr, Jacobson

DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE
BALTINORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING

This is in response to your comments on my memorandun
of August 24, 1973, which you returned requesting clarification
to certain items therein. My August 24, 1973, memorandum to you
is returned herewith.

On August 7, 1973, Special Agent (Sa) |
of the Baltimore, Maryland, FBI office, initiated contact wi
Assistant U, S. Attorney (AUSA) Barnet D. Skolnik, Baltimore, on
instructions of Supervisor FBI Headquarters
{FBIHQ) , to determine if there might be any FBI jurisdiction
based on recent news articles suggesting possible violations

of Pederal Bribery Statutes which are within the FBI's primary
investigative jurisdiction.

On August 8, 1973, SA! made contact with U. S. ;
Attorney (USA) George Beall, Baltimore, in furtherance of his [CV//

discussion with lr, Skolnik on the previous date.

. Section Chief Richard E. Long, Accounting and Fraud ‘
Section, FBIHQ, on August 8, 1973, initiated contact with
Deputy Assistant Attorney General John Keeney, Criminal Division,
along similar lines as the initial contacts with Messrs. Skolnik
, to determine if there was any ¥BI responsibility or

' sA of our Baltimore office was dasignated

to the suggestion of Assistant Attorney General (AAG) Henry E.

-4ﬁ?xo maintain liaison with the USA's Office in Baltimore in response

con. v. Ytk Potersen, In the event of the unavailability of MNr.

{dent.

Inspection
Intell,
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.

Spec. Inv.

Training e
Legal Coun.

Cong. Serv.
Corr. & Crm.
Research

Press Off.

Telephoneg_

Director Sec'y .

Ficld. Supcrvzsuﬂ of our Baltimore officc has
been ‘désighated To handle Iiaison with the USA's Office.
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e ' Best Copy Available '

Jr. Glen B, Pormoronding

Cormmunications dipccbcd o o Attorncy Qoncral and
de. Doaald €, Alexandrr, Corpdunlovor, Iotormnl Govenus Sorxvics
(INS) , wre datad AMwgust o, 1273, and wore for the purpos: of
cwwnarising tler IBI's offovis to dotowvmiuc i€ thors vas any
POl wpespopadndlity vith reoroct to i possible Podexal wviolations,
T wan pointed ocut in thoso corsmnications that the PDI otands
roady and able to be of assioctance to the IRS in conducting any
invescigation rolative to matters normally wvithin the PoI'n
investigotive jurizdiection, shich nay ba urcovered during the
tax investigation boing conductcd by IDRS. The original aud onn
copy of thopr comunications wars ornk to the Dtborney Concral
and M., Alcxzander.,  Orn cerbon copy of th cormaunication to tho
Attornry Coneral was foxvardnd €0 the Doputy Attornoy Concral,
and ons copy wags forvarded to thv WO, Criminal Division. Ik io
provasncd that thooo commmuanications oxo proommily in posucssion of
thoe dndicated officiale within the Perarisent of Justicn and IRS.

A copy of cach of theeon comaunicationg in maintoincd in
o DBIND il and ticklry cowics are maintadped by Agadistant
Dircctor rok:ort . Ccbhardi: axd Sunorvicor Yhooo

copdos arc bolng affordcd muminum oncurity aad accans han beon
ragtrictsd to thow on a nood o kaow hasis only. be
b7C

Un puguat 12, 1973, a toelotype van preparcd by
S J. Yoikort Poorxee at the Baltduown. BT office vhich cwsharizod
the rosulis of the polvgraph exaninations ho bad affordnd
itgrrs. Joxoms Lonjanin Wlff and Lootor Matz on Augugd 11
and 12, 1973. Sh DPearcc dictatcd this tolotype to |
[::::::I a stonogrosbor in the Baltinoroe PBI office, Tho
stinographic notor of tdes [ Jwers dnotroynd by Sﬁ[::;;::::]
prroonally irmediatoly afbeor they wers traacerilsd. Mo ofthrrx
clorical ascistanes vad roquixed dn bthic rogand.

Two conicn of the duguast 12, 1973, summary tolobypo
ave maintadned in the cafe of Special Agont im Charxge {(SAC)
Thoaas H. Yarrow, Daltirowr:., Jcooss to £his gafe ix linited
to ix. Tarrow, Aocistant Spreial Agent in Charge (ASRC)
Bdvaard F. Foleoy, and (o, Parrouw's Doorriary.

Tuo copien of the Augunt 12, 1973, swamnary tolotyeo
vors taken to Philadelphia by 824 Deoarce on his roturas ard axne
maintaincd in the cafe of 8AC Williom A, Sullivan, Jecrce to
this eafe in livdtcod to lir. Sullivan, his Scerobtary. and @i
L85G, Powsrt L. ¥ont and Druin foosr.

{
3
¢




~ ‘ Best Copy Available .

b6
Yr. Glen B. Pommecroaing p7C

Tha originul and two copdcs of he dagust 12, 1973,

Swanary telotyes vore delivered to TRINO in a ooaled onvelopo
by BA The oealed cnvelops wvan poroonally opencd
by Ocction Chinf Richard L. ILong. Th> original of this surmary

tolotyes in madntain~d in the FRIND file and the o carbon
copiry are maintaincd by Supnrvicor Thers aro boeing
afforded naxioun socurity vith accoss £o them on a ne~d +o hnow
basin only.

. 83 Poarcoo upon bic roturn to Philadoelphia on
Mgust 13, 1973, dictawcd a comprohonsive memorandun concorning
the romulis of tho polygrach cxaninations afforded ko Volff and

iatz,  This vau dictated to hils Soorctory, lixs. | S
Upon tranceription s | notes vors ploced in a noaled

voaveloz: and arce bodng maintained in the calic of 82C Sullivan.
Thres copicn of the august 13, 1273, cowprolonsive momorandun
preparcd by &4 Pearc: aro also naintaincd in the cafo of

Px. Dullivan, . Sullivan's Sceretazry has porformed crrtain
adninictrative dutics with rospoot o thoe handling of thio
matier in tho DPhdladolphin offico.

oo copirs of the fugaust 13, 1973, ccunrohensive

mIsorandu ware placod in a soaloed cave M in
tho prooonee of S8R Poarco.  S8A of thn Philadoelphin
officy, wit! ok vie o nmaterial, dolivored tlo scaled envelops

to 84

it to ASNC Lduard P. Yoley on Anquut 14, 1973, . T'oeley placed
tho sealed cnvnlop:d in tho SAC'S eafo overnight., It was tuened
over to Supcrvicor| | on €he rmorning of August 15,
1973, by !'r, Foloy. RE 9 a.u. on nagunt 15, 1973, ﬁ?;g::;;:::]
pask~ available on~ copy of the August 13, 1973, comprcRtRoive
noorandws to USK Deall., One cony of this counrchonnive
aororandun in rotadnod in the SACYs oafe in Baltirors and

in affordod mamimon cocurity. Acosus to this aafe in rostricked

to the 8MC, hin sgsdstant, and Lio Scerntaxy.

iy original and threo copiou of the dugant 13, 1073,
ceuprcheneive nomorandua vors placed in a scaled onvelope by
e ]in the prosonce of SA Ponreo wuith tho ouvelope kedng
adadeosaed o sz, Richard Long, PBIHO, with inctructions to hand
doliver and ‘Do Not Open.”  Tho oealed cavelops was nailed to
PELUQ and oncned by Soction Chicd Loy, Accountiny and Iraud
Scetion. The orliginal and one Xoroxm cony of this rvoorandur

at the Wilmington, Dolaware, IBI Deaident
Ageacy an Ananed 34,1973, Toe ooaled envalope warn turnsd over to
a4 clexk of tiv: Baltimore offico, who doliverod




- ® e

Best Copy Available
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rr, Glen L, Pomanyouning

are maintoined in the PBIHG £ilo and one Zorox copy in maintained ¢
by Supsxvicor [ ] Thoor copion are affordcd maximum soeuritysic
and accwss to thon is gruntod only on a noed o Inovy hasis.

Where hat hoen po other msmoranda propaxod with
roopeet to thar rocults of the polygraph oxwominations afforded
Moosrrs. Wolff and itz by SA IPoaree on dugust 11 and 12, 1973,
Thore are no ngeanks' rororts, SAC roports, or othox analyscs
with rogpnet o the polygraph oxaminations. In addition, the
Buroou has devileopod no indepondent information in thiz rogard.

Inclosurcs {2)
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TO . Mr. Glen E. Pommerening .

Acting Assistant Attorney General DATE: August 24, 1973
of Administration ‘ ~ '

Director, FBI

SUBJECT: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY ' .
EXECUTIVE, BALTIMORE COUNTY ] ‘
MARYLAND )

SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION COMNCERNING

-

In accordance Wlth youxr request, I am setting
forth a chronology of FBI participation in this matter,
as well as individuals who reviewed pertinent documents,
and the security prov1ded these documents.

kﬁab a£&§£ On August 7, 1973, Assistant United States
£ Attorney (AUSA) Barnet D. Skolnik, Baltimore, Maryland,
ﬁg%%%mﬁg advised ouy Baltimore Office that the Internal Revenue Ser-
' vice (IRS)/has been conducting an 1nvest1gatlon for several
f¥£&z . months concerning alleged corruption, kickbacks and
-prusefoladiztincone tax matters by Baltimore County officials.. Skolnik
e el furthe¥ stated this is a continuing investigation by IRS
. and was very reluctant to discuss the matter in detail.
"The inquiry was made of Mr. Skolnik by our Baltimore Office
in orxder to ascertain if FBI had jurisdiction. \

On August 8, 1973, United States Attorney (USA)

&u%;b George Beall, Baltimore, advised our Baltimore Office that

e investigation was being conducted by IRS 1nvolv1ng promi-

Bensf  Dent political figures in the Baltimore area and in which .
bt To Vice President Spiro T. Agnew has been mentioned. USA Beall -

advised investigation is basically an IRS matter; howevexy

- other possible Federal violations have been developed

. including the Bribery statute. USA Beall did not believe
it to be logical for the FBI to become involved and pointed
out the investigation is Stlll ba81cally an income tax matter.

, . . "+ On August 8, 1973, Deputy Assistant Attorney
Ainba%%wﬁ General John Xeeney, Crlmlnal Division of the Department
y
ﬁ&&uw - of Justice, advised he conferred with Assistant Attorney

General Henry E. Petersen, Criminal Division, and Mr. Petersen
: 6&&5 2 stated this is strictly an IRS matter, the IRS has been

cy-6211- /9

{ENCLOSURE |
Bu_y U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Pzz_yroll styzizg: Plan
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Mr. Glen E. Pommerening
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investigating this for months and the bribery evolving

from this should be handled by IRS. Mr. Petersen suggested

that liaison should be established with USA Beall and this

was done. Mr. Keeney further stated that Mr. Petersen -

advised he is not requesting any FBI investigation in this

matter at this time. ' T
Communications were prepared and transmitted to

the Attorney General and Mr. Petersen, as well as Donald C.

Alexander, Commissioner of IRS, regarding these conversations.

-?&&Mﬁ%kzzakwa69%&%&¢MM4£&23hakp2 ‘,@9&tyugzdhﬁww&ﬂ%&bdbwdyﬁ

On August 10, 1973, Assistant Special Agent in

Charge (ASAC) Edward F. Foley, Baltimore Office, advised

USA Beall contacted him and stated that Attorney General

Richardson and Mr. Petersen contacted him (USA Beall) on

the night of August 9, 1973, and requested the use of an

FBI polygraph operator in interviewing at least two persons

and possibly four persons on the morning of August 10, 1973,

in Baltimore. Attorney General Richardson and Mr. Petersen,

according, to USA Beall, not only gave their authority, but

Mr., Petéréen spegifically suggested Special Agent J. Robert
Pearce, of our Philadeiphia Office.who is a qualified poly-
‘graph operator, to conduct the necessary interviews. ASAC
Foley .was~ instructed to comply with USA Beall's request and
to make the necessary arrangements for the arrival of Special

Agent Pearce.

. \

“ The polygraph examination was given to Lester
Matz and Jerome Benjamin Wolff at Baltimore on August 11-12,
1973, by our polygraph operator, Special Agent Pearce.
Special Agent Pearce, on August 12, 1973, synopsized the
results of the polygraph intexrviews and reported this in
teletype form. The teletype was hand delivered in a sealed *
envelope to the Bureau on August 12, 1973. The teletypey
was prepared at Baltimore and was reviewed by Supervisor’

I

| | and ASAC Edward F. Foley at that time, and

Tater was reviewed by Special Agent in Charge (SAC) Thomas

letype was also reviewed by case Agent
at Baltimore, and he personally hand N b6
delivered this in a sealed envelope to the Bureau. BC

At FBI Headquarters, this envelope was personally
opened by Section Chief Richard E. Long and the teletype was
reviewed by Section Chief ILong, Supervisor| |
Assistant Director Reobert E. Gebhardt, Associate Director
Nicholas P. Callahan and Mr. Kelley. This teletype was subse-
quently reviewed by Wayne A. Frankenfield, Number One Man,

—
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Mr. Glen E. Pommerening

. ™

Accounting and Fraud Seﬁflon. This summary teletype was

- delivered from the Director's Office personally to Assistant

Director Gebhardt and then to Section Chleﬁ Long. This
teletype is presently stpred under locked -pnditions, only
accessible to Supervisor and SeCLlOﬂ Chief Long.

bd

-On August 13, 1973, Sztee .l Ageént Pearce of our
Philadelphia Office, prepared & ctuaprehensive memorandum
of the results of the polygraph examination and this memo-
randum was typed by a stenographer of our Philadelphia

Office. The memoranduim was reviewed by polygraph examiner, .

Special Agent Pearce, and SAC William A. Sullivan. All .
Philadelphia copies of this memorandum are maintained in
the safe of SAC Sullivan. Mﬁgm? Wﬁ.@z WM@Z

2 ) ] . e 2
3 Copies of this comprehensive memorandum were hand

delivered to ASAC Edward F. Foley of our Baltimore Office on
August 14, 1973, by FBI personnel. Case Agent|

persqnally dellvered a copy of this memorandum to USA Beall
at 9:00 a.m., on August 15, 1973. This comprehensive

memorandgﬁ was reviewed in imore QOffice by case
Agent Supervisor | |asac Foley

and subsequently by SAC Thomas Farrow. All copies of Aedas #w%:zf

this memorandum de31gnated for Baltimore are maintained
in the SAC's safe in Baltimore.- : T
This comprehensive memorandum was received at the
Bureau and has been reviewed by Supervisor |
Section Chief Richard E. Long and Assistant Director Robert E.
Gebhardt. The Bureau's copies are maintained under locked
conditions only accessible to Supervisor | nd Section
Chief Long. It is noted that a copy of a comprehensive memo-

_ randum such as this is usually provided to our FBI Laboratoxry;

~

however, in this instance, the Laboratory copy is maintained
by the Accounting and Fraud Section. >

We are continuing to maintain these documents in
the utmost secure conditions.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum e —
Hertt MCLASSH D
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TO : Mr. Clarence M. Kelley HEEF75‘ DATE: August 27, 1973
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation >

FROM len E. Pommerening Agzﬁaéb’ ‘Q/V“fé0”<””*““

Acting Assistant Attorney General
for Administration

SUBJECT: TInquiry into Allegations of Improper Release of Information

Please submit the following information in the sequence in which it
is requested:

1. A Tist of personnel under your supervision who have had
responsibilities in connection with the Department of
Justice and the Internal Revenue Service investigation of
activities of Vice President Agnew.

2. A Tist of personnel under your supervision who have not
had responsibilities in connection with the Department of
Justice and the Internal Revenue Service investigation of
Vice President Agnew, but whom you know or have reason to
believe may have become privy to information deve]oped in
that investigation.

3. A Tist of government personnel not under your supervision
whom you know or have reason to believe may have become privy
to information developed in the Department of Justice and the /
Internal Revenue Service investigation of activities of Vice
President Agnew.

4, A complete enumeration of all drafts and completed records, l/,#”’/

documents, correspondence, memoranda, and other writings or
drawings in your custody or in the custody of personnel you
supervise, which relate to the Department of Justice and the
Internal Revenue Service investigation of activities of Vice
President Agnew. Describe these items by date, subject,
source, and physical location of the original and any copies.

?
Tﬁ1s material is to be confidential. No copies are to be made. It
will be made available for your inspection at your request.

Thank you for your assistance. k "&f;> ! __“ﬁmrw

. _\‘Q?) ;
N % 18 AUG 301973
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¥Mr. Glen E. Pommerening
Acting Assistant Attorncy General August 29, 1373
for Administration

Director, FBI
! Mr Gebhardt

bicC

b

INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF - Jac n

IMPROPER RELEASE OF INFORMATION

This is in reply to your communication of
August 27, 1973, requesting lists of personnel who have
had responsibilities in connection with the Department's
and Internal Revenue Service's (IRS) investigation of
Vice President Agnew and other personnel who may have
become privy to information developed in that investigation.

The FBI has made no inquries with regard to the
Vice President Agnew investigation by the Department and IRS,
and has received no requests for any such investigation. We
have not been furnished any such information resulting from
this investigation and have not become privy to any such
material., The only action by the FBI was to afford polygraph
examinations to lessrs. Jerome Benjamin Wolff and Lester Matz
in Baltimore, Maryland, on August 11 and 12, 1973, by Special
Agent (SA) J. Robert Pearce of the Philadelphia FBI office at the
request of U. S. Attorney (USA) George Beall, Baltimore; the
Attcrney General, and Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen.

Preparatory to conducting the polygraph examinations
on August 11, 1973, USA Beall and Assistant U. S. Attorney (AUSA)
Ronald S. Liebman furnished certain details concerning this
investigation to SA Pearce to enable him to conduct meaningful
polygraph examinations. The results of the polygraph examinations
were received at FBIHQ in two separate communications: a summary
teletype dated August 12, 1973, and a comprchensive memorandum
dated August 13, 1973, both prepared by SA Pearce.
Assoc. Diry e .
Asst. Dir. In responding to your request of August 27, 1973, we
éxjwﬁ are limiting our comments to personnel who had responsibilities
Fies & Com. _  iNn connection with the polygraph examinations, and the preparation
of and approval of communications setting forth the results of
these. examinations. In addition, we are identifying those
Bursay. employees who may have become prlvy to information
Laboratory

A dﬁV&lOPed durlnéfﬁhe polygraph examinations.

Spec. Inv. 0

Logd Comn 58- 8211 ,/ 9 SRS . L

on! RFGIOg ry O"( ﬁ /‘[/
Cong, Serv, MLt 7 l[/rj

Gricm wzu;/)rrkL
Press Off, 6
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1. DI porsonncl vhe have had respongsibilitics:
SA J. Robort Pearca S |
Philadalnhia office Baltimox. oifico
Sccrtary | | supcrvisor| |
Baltinore offico Baltimorn oIfice
Spoceial Agont in Charge Agssictant Spocial Agent in Charge
(SnC) Thomas H., Farrow {(ASAC) Edwaxd I'. Toloy
Baltimore office Baltimore offico
5:C William A. Sullivan Scerotary |
Philadelphia office Philadolphia oLrice
2. IRI prrsonnal who may have becows privy to information rcelated
to npolygraph exomination which was only phase PBI invelved in:
Clarcacs 1. Kelloy rra. |
Dircetor Dircctor's Sccrokary

< . ‘ . b6
Nicholan P. Callahan Rokert L. Gebhardt BC
Aosociate Dircctor Asgictant Dirccgtor
0dd ¢, Jacobson Richard . Callaghor
Asgigtant Dircctor Ingpoctor
Richard L. Long Wayne A. Yranhonfiold
Scetion Chiof Bunkar One Man

o
BUre L Sccraotary - FBIHQ
Miss | | Miss |
Scerotary ~ FBIIQ SAC Scoxakary - Philadelphia
L.

Tilo CLork ~ DIl Pilns Cloxi ~ PFRINQ
Tile Cloxrlk ~ I'BIHD Typict - FDBIND
3. Othnr Covurnment porsonncel not in the FBI:

othrr than USA Coeorge Boall and membors of hic staff, we have
no knowlcdge of any other Covorament poargomnel who may have
boecome avare of infoxmation resalting from this investigation.
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4. Complote onumeration of all drafts, records, documents, ete.:

A. Dugust 12, 1973, sumary teletype preparcd by
SA J. Robort Pcarcoe at Baltimore summarizing regults of

polygraph examinations. Original ls in FBIH? £ile maintaincd
in a locked cabinet in custody of Suparvigor
o copies aleoo naintained in locked cabinet in custody of

Supcrvisor In addition, two copins arc maintained
in the S2ACTs cafe in Baltirore and twve copies are kept in the
SAC's zafo in Philadelphia.

B. Angust 13, 1973, comprohensive meworandum concorning
the polygraph cxaminations preopaxcod by SA Pearce in Philadelphia.
Original and one copy are in the FBIHQ file which is kept ina
lockod cabinet under the control of Suparvisor1::::::::f Onc
additional copy of thisz memoxandum is alco maintained by
Supervigor| in a locked file cabinct. One copy of the
comproheasive momorandun was deliverod to USA Beall in Baltimore
on August 15, 1973. Onc copy of this memorandum is kept in the
8AC's safo in Baltimore, and three copics are retained in the
SAC's safe in Philadelphia.

C. Meworandum dated August 24, 1273, from the biroctor,
FRI, to the hcting Assistant Attorney Cencral (RANG) for
Adminictration, vctting forth a chronology of FBI participation
in this matter. Tho original and onc copy of this romorandum be
was Forwarded to the AMG for Administration. 2R copy was placed |,
in the PBIHQ file, which iz koot in a locked file cabinet undex
the control of Suporvisor I Onn copy is boing retained
by Dssistant Director Robort B. Gobhardt.

D. An internal FBI momorandun dated August 24, 1973,
which summarizes the activitics of SA Poaree in thoe proparstion
of a comprchensive momoxandum rogarding the polygraph examinations.
The original of this nomorandum has keon placed in the FRINQ £ile
which is raintained in a locked file cabinot under the control
of Supcrvisor[ | A copy of this memorandum is also
maintaionnd in a lochknd f£ile cabinot under the control of

Suncryvisor and one copy ic boing kept by Asscistant
Dircetor CC .
B. An intornal PBI momorandum datcd August 27, 1973,

analyzing an August 27, 1973, article of Bill Richards appoaring
in "The Washington Post' captioned *litness Said to Pass Lie Tost."
Original of this memorandum has boeun placed in tho FPBINQ file
Ejfiffff,in a lockod file cabinot under the control of Supervicor
SUpCTViLD

o cach of this momorandum is also boing kopt by
ox Agsistant Dircetor Gebhardt, and Assistant
Dircctor Jacohion.
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Yz, Clen L. Pormcorening

. 8T Lextterheoad emorandum dated Aunguost 27, 1973,
analyszing the Jugust 27, 1973, Bill Richards article appooring
in "Thoe Washington Pont" captioncd “Wiktnros Saild to Pasg Lie
Test.” Whe originol and onoe copy of this mamorandwn was forwvarded
to the ARG for Adminictration. One copy has bkoon placcd in the
PBIIQ £ile vhich ig kept in a lochod £ile cabinet undor the
control of SuporvisorJE;::;::] One copy cach of the memorandum
is olco koing rotained by supcrvisor Assistant Diroctor
Cebhardt and Asgistant Dircctor Jacobgson.

G. An August 28, 1973, ncmorandum from the Dircctor, IBI,
to the AMNG for nRdministration furnishing clarification to soveral
items on a prior memorandwsa datced August 24, 1973, from tho
Director, I'BX, to thoe AAAG for Administration. The original
and onn copy of the August 28, 1973, memorandun was madn available
to the MAG for Sdaministration. A copy has bsen placed in tho
FBIH% fil@, vhich iz kept in a loched filc cabinct by Suprrvisor

3

Onic: copy cach of thn merorandum is boaing maintainced by
sistant Dircctor Gebhardt and Assictant Dircctor Jacobson. .

Copics of thia xeoply arce boing afforded mastimum
socurity within the PBI and acconss o it will b» on a noed
to Inow basis only.

-]




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

. Longg ‘Z%‘;f

o’
‘ W. A. Frankenfieﬁjﬁf’

/
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN, REG. NO, 27

UNITED STATES GOQRNMENT

Memorandum .- -

5010-106

DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING

DATE:

August 29, 1973

This is to record that on 8/28&29/73, all

stenographic n FBIHQ Secretaries g;::::]
nd were removed from

stenographic notebooks and destroyed.

elxr

In addition, all

magnetic cards utilized in the transcription of these

stenographic notes have been erased.
ACTION

For record purposes.

)
WAF/lr%?
. (2)

58-8211
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Legal Coun.

Cong, Serv.
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Press Off.
Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y
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\ FROM

SUBJECT:

e\~ 'Mr, Gebhardt

Py
Q

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum -

MR. CALLAHAN

.\.y

O, T. JACOBSONT
O
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND

SPIRO T, AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING

DATE:

DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE,

s

Assoc. Diro

Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.

Ident.

8/29/73 .

Laboratory _____
Plan, & Eval. __
Spec. Inv.

ion!

n

Training

Legal Coun.

Cong. Sefv.
Corr, & Crm,

Research.
Press Off,

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y .

At his request I met with Mr, Glen Pommerening, Acting Assistant
Attorney General for Administration, Department of J ustice, in his office

at 2:30 PM, 8/28/173,
a member of his staff,

Also present were his

%gsigtant. Mr, O, T, Berkman,
L and Mr, representing

DEA. Mr, Pommeren:

ing advised he has received the names of all

individuals involved having knowledge of this matter from the Attorney
General's Office, IRS, and was expecting later today the full list from
AAG Petersen of the Criminal Division and from the U. S, Attorney's Office

in Baltimore,

Mr, :lls compiling the full list of individuals to be interviewed
and is identifying the scope of the interrogation of those individuals. To

handle the interviews Mr. Pommerening advised he would prefer to have

bé
bh7C

an interviewing team made up of one member of his staff and one prefessional //

law enforcement officer, which would be supplied by the FBI and the Drug
Enforcement Administration, Mr. Pommerening stated there would
probably be in the neighborhood of 55 interviews to be conducted initially,

v

on the interviewing teams., He requested that they report for briefing
at 11:00 AM today, which briefing time was later changed to 4:00 PM.

lIn that regard he requested the FBI to furnish five Special Agents to assist

With your concurrence SAC McDermott, WFO, was requested to furnish
five mature, experienced WFO Agents who will report to me at 3:45 PM
today and I will attend the briefing along with them at the Department,

SAC McDermott ishe e i

s for this assignment:
John Paul Loomis,

and Malcolm G, Mueller,

-

 ACTION:
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INITED STATES GOVERNMENT ) .+ ... DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE |

v Cy ot

HEADS OF DIVISIONS, ATE: . October 4, 1973

... BOARDS AND BUREAUS

5S¢ { Elliof L. Richardson ™= T
.+ . TAttorney General - - - . I :

; “{7: :-‘ . ’: . . . | ) ' B . \
'sUBJECT: Press Inquiries Into the Investigation of Allegations

. . Regarding the Vice President ' ) RS

. - In a motion and affidavit filed Friday, September 28,
11873, By the Vice President's lawyers, the Department of
{Justice was accused of conducting "a steady campaign of
- .} statements to the press" for the purpose of prejudicing petit
o fjor-grand jury hearings. I have stated for the record that
~Ithere is no basis for this assertion. " ... SRR

[ o
- .

R ~_ To be.sure that I ‘can continueé to give this- assurance: e
e, fx,,}Fo 211 who 'ask, I .am restating my policy. toncerning press
-, dnquiries 1n,thisﬂinvestiggtion,“ A S

) - A el S e ! v .
by o . <3 R R SRR
3 ..'5, hd (i - g . o e bRkt 2t Moo x|

e e ke N - -~

LA - No Department employee should answer any press.’

”,ﬁinqmixies,:egardihg_the Agnew investigation, with .the sole

;Qﬁﬁxgepxiongnfaofficial‘Department«responséshf

J var .t ‘ £from-the Attorney
':GeﬁBTai?DTfthe‘?nbli;»InformatipnﬂefficéﬁgﬂThis:dixpctive :

gapplies?to"queﬁtidyé;thatiaie,hypothetiéal;lprqgedural;~0r&

ubstantive in-natire. .

0T . kA -"‘:.:"r:. ;‘{‘;t“.‘“ Y. e :: n: C. e " ot -.-“ ] ot
-want to:-emphasize, however, that -this.directive

;shou;&ﬁgdﬁEbe'interpre$ea@a5'an=attempt“té§:éstricigaccess'of
gwsmeﬁgtbigfficials;pf?%heaDepartment.jATelephoqey¢hils and
requesté“fo;“interviews*regardiﬁg~UtherfDepgrtmentﬁattivities
<§hculé,bQ.:gspondgd.tojinﬁacCOrdance~witﬁﬁéxisting%departmental
Tegulations.’- However, should any questionibe.raiséd concerning
the investigation:.of the Vice President;. I'direct you to refer

tt to ‘the Public Information Office for resolutions °

K
N
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. snoa moiion and affidavit filed rriday, 'September 28,
1973, by the Vice President's lawyers, the Department of
Justice was accused of conduc tipg "a steady campaign of
-statements o the press” for the purpose of prejudicing petit
oY gla“ﬁ*?WT/ heaxlugs I have stated for the ;ecord that T
there i3 no Desis for this aSJE*Lth. —
To be sure thet T can ntinue to give this assurance-
o 223 whoe ask, I am vestating : y 1011@ concerning press
inquiries ir this investigation,
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TO : HEADS OF DIVISIONS, DATEL.  QOcrober 4, 1973
POARDS AND BULEAUS a

Q‘N . AR “%
A 5
k«s"'ﬁt«

Ne Depaxtment omployﬁe should answer any press
inquzrlo regarding the Agnew irveqtlgatloq, with the sole
excepirion of officizl Depactment responses fr~m the Attornsy
Genexwl cr ibe Public Informatien Office. This di rectivs
aopliczs Lo grestions that are hypothetical, procedural, or

u(-//7 -

stbstautive in nature. “
¥ waur to @mphas¢zh, however, that this directive '
should not be interpreted as an atLempt toc vestrict access of
newsmen to officials oif the Department. Telephone calls and f
reguests fow interviews regarding ouler Department activities N
houid be rerpondsd to in accordance with existing Hepaltmeﬁtal
Tegulations. However, should any questlon be raised concerning

T

the invssiigation of the Vice Prealdent i direct you to reter
it to the bu uic information Office for resolution.
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August 23, 1973

!

4

G } v
To: Clarence Kelley‘/ BALE /?MDE‘:G’?JOJF /é e

Henry Petersen | b7C

The Attorney General tentatively
{plans to send and release this letter
This afternoon. He would be glad to
have your comments or suggestions as

soon as possible.

-

Thanks. / é?“d

s
vl =l
+ 4{{5 » ¢ ) N
> “ e@f;,ﬁﬁ /?’%’75'3 J.T. Smith

Executive Assistant
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DRAFT
8/23/73

Dear Mr. Vic¢ President:

Thank you for your letter of Augﬁst 21. I
share fully youf dismay at the media speculation
;about the scope and nature of the investigation
being conducted by the United States Attorney in
Baltimore. Enclosed is a copy of a stétement I
‘made on this subject after your press conference
on Tuegday.

| [T was personally extremely distressed by the
Time magazine story to which you referred. TImme-
diately upon learning of the story, I called the
Managing Editor of Time to see if he could give
' me additional information about the so-called .
"Justice Department sources," without seriously
jeopardizing reporters' confidences.] ~ .

As you know, a considerable number of people
in and out of government are aware of éome details
of the investigation, since the outlines of the
investigation are now known to a number of potehtigl
defendants and Eheir lawyers, as well as to select

members of my, your, and the White House staff and

ST g2 - M4

- ENCLOSURE,
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to certain investigative personnel of the Internal

Revenue Service. There seems.no fully effective
means to stop the cynical, speculative chain
reaction of rumor and hypothesis that hés been

all too evident in recent weeks. We can, héwever,
continue to assure ourselves that those in our
employ[&%e~h&ve—some—famiiiariﬁy’WTth—th “investi~
gatiaéybehave with extraordinary circumspection.-
This has been my continual instruction to employees
of the Department of Justice. .

In addition to efforts already under way to
try to determine if the Department has been the
source of past leaks in Ehié matter, foday I have
asked the Acting Assistant Attorney General fpr
Administration, who has had no prior involvement
in this investigation, to launch a systematic
inquiry'using any and all departmental resources
he sees fit. I have also directed Chief Kelley to
cooperate by making available FBI personnel to

assist in the inquiry as needed.
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I beligve #yss it is in everyone's interest
that bremEnes Lhedhewsisasn recently garbled in
the media be‘clarified. E@mﬁﬁyfgs I believe you
are aware, the product of the on-going investigation
referred to by United States Attérney Beall in his
letter to you of August 1 has not yet been taken
before a grand jury. Thus, the unfair publiéity,

that you and I equally déplore, does not consist of

leaks of a grand jury proceeding. Leaks of grand

© Jury proceedings are, of course, subject to criminal

sanction; but leaks at prior stages of an investi-

~gation are not. If any of the leaks in question

are from Department of Justice personnel, depart-

mental regulations will apply. They state as
follows:
"At_ng time shall personnel of the Department
of Justice furnish any stétement or informa-—
tion for the purpose of influencing the outcome
- of a deféndant's trial, nor shall personnel
"of the Department furnish any statement or
information, which could reasonably be

expected to be disseminated by means of puﬁlic




L

communication, if such a stafement or infor- -
mation may reasonably.be exbected to influence
the outcome of a pending or future trial."
ﬁepartmental regulations provide a range of‘adminis~
trative sanctions up to and including dismissal.
United States Attorney Beall and I appreciate
your past and present offers of cooperation in the

investigation. Certainly you should and will be

~given an opportunity to tell the prosecution all

that you wish.

Let me assure you that, as I stated last Sunday

and have indicated agéin this week, I .am taking
every reasonable stép in an attempt to ensure the
ihtegrity of the investigative process and to
preveﬁt any unfair publicity that may stem‘frém

Justice Department sources. Hopefully, other

" sources will be restrained by the sense of decency

and propriety which the present circumstance so
obviously demands,
With kindest regards,

Sincerely,

ELR

Enclosure
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Ir. Glen Ti. Pormerening ' Magust 31, 1973
Acting Assigstant Nttorney Cencral
foxr Aanlnlstratlon : 1- Mr. Gebhardt
Director, FDI é;? g‘ 1A ICQE5’" 1- [ |
1- Mr. Jacobson
O REC- 102
(t DALE ANDIZREON
@ ' COUNTY RXECUTIVE
N BALTINORE COUNTY, MARYLAND

SPIRO T. ACGIEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION COICERNING
su'
Enclosed axre two copiles of a Tremorandum

ated A 1973, at Washington, D. C.; captioned
The Jefferson Building, Towson,
HMaryland,” setting forth information furnished by
Ormsby 8. Moore on August 30, 1973, which appears
relevant to the leak of 1nfornatlon concernlng the
investigation involving Vice President Spiro T . Agnew.

Since the FBI is not privy to the reaults
of the investigation being conducted in this matter
by the U. S. Attorney's Of£fice in Baltimore, Maryland,
and the Internal Revenue Servi 5 no knowledge
of any possible involvement ofi in this
invegtigation, no further action is being taken by the
FBI in the abscnece of a specific request from you.

'mclosures (2)
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' (Rev, 5-22-64)
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FBI

Date: 8/30/73

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, WFO (62-0) O e ALl

MISCELLANEOUS~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

Enclosed for the Bureau is an original and four
copies of an LHM dated and captioned as above,

LHM, operates a real estate business with offices in

who furnished information in enclosed

[

!

th
Jefferson Building, Towson, Maryland. He resides at[:fi:]
| Parkville, Maryland. [ |furnished '

information regarding Justice Department leak to SA
who is a nephew of[ | on 8/30/73.

It is suggested this information be furnished to
be interviewed

the Department of Justice requesting that
for further details,

,J»V

8 0CT 161973

\ e
/£ 'jf\ 7 [9/ Nﬂf/
NCLOSUR@
(Q}Bureau (Enc. 5)
“1-WFO ~
TLW:pep (3) \_7§:M
Approved: %\/ Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAP OF INVESTIGATION
y ;

In Reply, Please Refer to Washi ngt On, D. C. 20535

File No.

August 30, 1973

I l

The Jefferson Building
Towson, Maryland

| | The Jefferson Building, Towson,
Maryland, furnished the following information on August 30,
1973, which he believed was relevant to the Department of
Justice leak concerning criminal alleégations against Spiro T.
Agnew,

On August 13, 1973,[:::::]was telephonically
contacted by Assistant United States Attorney Ronald Leibman
of the office of George Beall, United States Attorney, Baltimore
Maryland, As soon as Leibman identified himself, he asked
'"Do you have a criminal " replied in the negative
adding that his brother, who is a practicing
attorney, has offices across the hall in the Jefferson Building.
Leibman responded stating, "I advise you to get a criminal
attorney and quick.," then asked the nature of the problem
and was advised by Leibman that it concerned the allegations
of kickbacks from consulting firms to Maryland politicians
including Spiro T. Agnew,.

Within twenty~-four hours from| |conversation
with Assistant United States Attorney Leibman,| |was
telephonically contacted by persons with the Columbia
Broadcasting System, Newsweek and the Washington Star~News,

believed the persons from the news media must have

received his name from Assistan ited States Attorney Leibman,
since it was the first contac had with any officials
regarding this investigation, emphasized the fact that

he had not appeared at the United States Attorney's Office, but
had only the telephone conversation.

SR8l s

ERCLOLY. 4
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expressed concern in the use of the above
informaetion a5 he feared Assistant United Stateés Attorney
Leibman may consider some retaliatory measures,

This docurieat contalns nefther
reconiTen e par cone's~iang of
the I, e
the Fui aol b Jotaes o your ~=ong; s
| it end its couleuts are not 1o ba
( distributed outside your agency.

| o
¥ A




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

G

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 - 5010-106 o
MAY 1962 EDITION ;
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

py

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
Mr. Getf@%t ; pate: August 31, 1973
1 - Mr. Gebhardt
R. J. Galla?(er 1 - Mr. Galagher
Q 1 - Mr. Jacobson
DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY
EXECUTIVE, BALTIMORE COUNTY, 7y
MARYLAND A
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE-PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONC ERNING
This is to advise that this afternoon| land

| |contacted me. They identified themselves by
means of a memo from Glenn E. Pommerening, Acting Assistant
Attorney General for Administrative, dated 8/30/73, requesting
that they conduct investigation.

They furnished me with a form memo with five questions
all of which were answered in the negative., They were advised
that I knew nothing about the substantive case and had not discussed
it with anyone; that I was aware of Mr. Pommerening's investigation
into leaks as I had initialed all of the memoranda from 8/24/73
to date.

ACTION: For record purposes.
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. SPECTAL ACCOUNTABILITY INVENTORY

S~ i
s 4

The Director of the FBI has designated the attached

document as one having special sensitivity and requiring

special accountability. Each person handling or reviewing

the document should sign this Special Accountability Inventory
and this yill be retained with attached at FBIHQ.

Signature

Date

fo3/073

P oot £, 7z
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TO
FROM

SUBJECT:

'l

(2451

g~k

C_jii.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO, 27

UNITED S,IAT E&GOQRN MENT

Memerandum
Al'?ﬁ"
Mr. GebhardtﬂfZ}

5010-106

Assoc. Dir.
Asst, Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.

Files & Com. —

Gegl. Inv.
DATE: Ident, -
spection
Intell.

L.aboratory

September 5, 1973

l - Mr. Gebhardt
l - Mr. Jacobson

Spec. Inv.
Training

N
R. E. Long@%gi

Legal Coun.

Cong. Serv, ______

DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND

Corr, & Crm.
Research

Press Off.

Telephone Rm. —

SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING

This is to advise that on Tuesday, 9/4/73,

L BOY

Iand| |contacted employees
of the Accounting and Fraud Section concerning the above

captioned case. They identified themselves by means of

a memorandum from Glen E. Pommerening, Acting Assistant
Attorney General for Administration, dated 8/30/73, requesting
that they conduct investigation.

They furnished each employee with a form memorandum
consisting of five different questions. Each employee
completed the form in a sworn manner and a copy of the
form executed by each employee is attached.

The employees interviewed are: ,
Section Chief - Richard E. Long {
#1 Man - Wayne A. Frankenfield
Secretary -
Secretary -
Unit Supervisor -

ACTION
For information.
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Final Page

e

Deputy ‘Assigtant Attorney -General, Criminal Division.
M. Keeney advised me that this was alsc the desire of
Mr. Henry Petersen, Assistant Attorney- General, Criminal
Division, that is to say, the investigation regarding
Vice President Agnew is an Internal Revenue Service matter
and no investigation is requested of the FBI.
< A few days later; exact date unrecalled, Assistant

Special Agent in Charge Edward F. Foley of our Baltimore office,

contacted me to advise that U. §. Attorney Beall requested that

the FBI give polygraph examinations to several indviduals

regarding an Internal Revenue Service investigation, and this
) is 'going to be done with the complete concurrence and express

desires of the Attorney General and Assistant Attorney General

Petersen. Subsequent arrangements were made to have Special

Agent Pearce of our Philadelphia office report to Baltimore to-

afford a polygraph examination., ) oL ‘ .

' summary of the pblygraph examination was hand

-carried from Baltimore to FBI Headquarters and personally

opened by_@e. This summary was subsequently ‘reviewed by

Special Agent Wayne A. Frankenfield, Supervisor | |

Assjistant Director Robert E.; Gebhardt, and Associate Director

‘Nicholas PL Callahan, and was given to the Secretary to .

.Director Kelley. As far as Fy knowledge is concerned, these
~.are the onlg individuals who| reviewed this document. Concerning

the details of the polygraph examination, this was hand carried

from philadeglphi o0 me and was reviewed by myself as well as

Supervisor and Assistant Director Gebhardt. The

“Summary -was delivered from Baltimore to the Extra Duty

Supervisor in Division Six. ’

R I personally instructed Special Agent Pea;dé in
-Phi%adelphia to have a copy of the comprehensive results of
the polygraph examihation delivered personally to.U. S. Attorney

Beall- in Baltimore based upon instructions of Assistant Attorney - bé
General Petersen. The two documents are maintained in the - bic

.utmost secure conditions in a locked file cabinet with keys
~only available to Supervisor- and myself.  In my absence
"Mr, Frankenfield has acdcess to these documents. ' To my knowledge
the "above enumerated individuals at FBIHQ were the -only ones

. ~that had access to the results and to which any discussion may

~ ' have ‘taken place. ) L
.I have reaé tﬁiéu?%atement consisting of v page(s), 1n1§1a]ed any
‘<. ¢correction(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement

-18 true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This st?%ement is

freely and voluntarily given. (27 \3 i , ﬁ{ u// : .

b : T ' kﬁ I E o '

R ST A R \A\\‘\_X\SIM A by

T Tt T S Signed At~ Q 7 ]

AT T . . e LA Eaon o0 05

Sworn and Subscribed to L e D L e s
béfore me-this - P R TR

7 _day of - . s 167307 L.

Witnessed by: e a _
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" Page 1 S o -
; S STATEMENT
. Sworn- statement of Richard E. Long . . given at .
| ',f;az_g'giiﬁ to | and
i .
- On September 4 > 1973 at opviis aiemnny 2.7, .

N
-

. The following are my answers to questions relevant to the 1nvestlgat1on
; of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation relating
" to Vice President Agnew. o : _ ) .

1. -Have you had any contact, conversat1on or communication WIth any L//
" member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation? ﬁL

2. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
cation with any member of the press or other news media relative ?;0
-to the investigation?
FJO

3. "Have you @ad any contact, conversation or comnun1cat1on with anyone
. outs de th Department of Justice relative to this inves tigation? -
b7C
4. Do you knaw anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi- QQ \
- cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice re?at1ve to th1s
investigation?

of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or

5. Do you have any knowledge of any person in or out of the DEpartment N
other news media any information relative to this 1nvestxgat1on?

174

. IF THE ANSWER T0 ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON
SEPARATE PAGES. ( ' ' -

My further statement is as fo]]ows.

.- My first knowledge of any matter regarding an
>~ 1nvest1gatlon of Vice President Agnew is what was recorded: .

" in the public news media. The article mentioned some aspect =~ -~
of bribery. Of course, bribery is a primary investigative :
responsibility of the FBI. Based upon this,-instructions.

- were given by me to Supervisor |to contact
our’ Baltimore office to determine if the FBI should conduct
-any 1nvest1gat10n. Information came back that the U. S. ,
" "Attorney in Baltimore advised this-is strictly an Internatl
Revenue Service matter and no inves tlgatlon of the FBI was
desired. This was also the 7v-2'ng of Yo, Joan C. Keeney,

‘XQ(
'

3
¥

IS

%




“Final Page

¢

. ]
I reviewed the test results at the request of my Section Chief,
Mr. Richard E. Long, on or about August 20, 1973. I assume that
Mr. Long would also have made the test results available to Messrs.
Kelley (Director, F.B.I.), Callahan (Assistant Director, Administra-
tive-Division) Gebhardt (Asgistant Director, General Investigation
Division) ane[:::::::](Chief, Fraud and Bribery Unit).
It is my uvnderstanding that the summary results were placed.in a
sealed enve ope and hand-carried from;Bainm%ﬁﬁ to Washington by
SA of the Baltimore office aﬁﬁ}gngﬁ*Eireétly to Mr. Long.
I believe that the comprehensive results came by registered mail
7 and the envelope was marked to the effect that it was to be opened
-~ only by Mir. Long. oo ) . S

-

‘The polygraph tests were conducted by SA Péarce oftthe
" Philadelphia office of the FBI. - : LT

It is my undergt%nQing{gggﬁéawcpg%rgf‘thétcomprehensive test
. results was also'héﬁd—égr@i%d/by/Jﬂ%ageﬁt in Philadelphia to the
" .FBI office in Wilming;on,"PglaWare.' Here it was turned over to
‘another FBI agent whd iﬁ”%ufﬂ}hand-carried it to the FBI office in ~
Baltimore, Md. and subsequently it was delivered to the office of
the U.S. At\orney in Baltimore. I understand this procedure was used
so as to assure that the test results would be available in'Baltimore

for review by Assistant Attorney Geheral Henry Petersen.,

o T . ; -

s .

< -~ . - —

-
.

.
\
1

/3

-

B T T

—

_ .1 have vead this statement consisting of

A e
——

2 page(s), initialed .any

.

"~.-correction(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement L
is true-and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement is
freely and voluntarily given. ‘ - e ,

f,_." R 52%%;%<a’4¢2,;%féézyéz%z%62;€%§7 : -

'

Soterooo.oo o, - Sigred / . -
CoomEew LT T poms on smTmress
Sworn and Subscribed to Sz e
~ . . Fitve azs i FE e L g FT AR
before me this
. . day ot , 1973: L

- Witnessed by: __ . AT S

[ R

. - N . » o . -
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STATEMENT

Sworn statement of .Wayne A. Frankenfield given at
s - s bé
;i. -2 to _| . and _ ‘ b7C
on kf.-'.‘.”.‘f A ‘}/:. , 1973 at oes oot DL P .

The following are my answers to questions relevant to the invéétigation

of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation relating,
to Vice President Agnew. : e .

Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with any

1.
.member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation?
No )
.2. Do’'you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
. cation with any member of the press or other news media relative
“to the investigation? -
No . .
3. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with anyone
) . §uts1dq thé .Department of Justice relative to this investigation? )
o} ' - -
4. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or cormuni-
-~ cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice relative to this
investigation? - ' : - .
No _ \ ,
5. Do you have any knowledge of any person in or out of the Department
' of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to. this investigation?

No

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON . !

n

" SEPARATE PAGES. '

. My further statement.is as follows: : S | .

- " [

-+ I am Wayne A. Frankenfield, Assistant Section Chief, Accounting

and Frauds SectionL_General Investigative Divison, FBI. .
_ no , pF . -

I have had/personel involvemént in the investigation involving
allegations against Vice President Agnew other than to review the
results of two polygrabh tests administered by the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. "~ To my knowledge . (other than, the agent adminis-
tering the polygraph test S/A Pearce of the Philadelphia field

office) no ona in she -8 huz had wny involvement other ohan <o
review <She resulus of ¢ ie3c sule LESLS.
QLT - - o - - ~il . e e




Final Page S ' -

-~

LT

- freely and voluntarily given.

Prior to .this time, to“my knowledge, no one in the FBI
had any knowledge of the iuvestigation and upon our contact
with the United States Attorney's Office, it was ascertained

-

- that it was an investigation being conducted by the United

States Attorney's Office and the Internal Revenue Service.

The only involvement in thls case by the FBI was to

'!conduct ‘a ‘polygraph examination of two individuals, which
examination was at the specific request of Assistant Attorney

General Petersen and the Attorney General.

I have reviewed the results of the polygraph exam1na~
tion, which were furnished in two communications prepared by .
SA J. Robert Pearce of the Philadelphia Office of the FBI. The
first is a summary dated -8-12-73,- and the second is a compre-
hensive memorandum dated 8-13-73. Both of these items were
either hand carried to FBI Headquarters or sent by registered
mail and were addressed to Section Chief Rlchard E. Long to .
be opened only by Long.

I have no knowledge of anyone furnlshlng any 1nformatlon

. to the news media regarding the polygraph examination and while

there was a newspaper article appearlng in the newspaper during
the weekend of 8/25-26/73, it is doubtful that the information
contained in\ the news article came from any FBI employee.

The leaks of information pertalnlng to thlS 1nvest1gatlon-

were in operation long before the FBI'S limited involvement in this

" matter awnd Dased on this, this would ellmlnate .any FBI employee

of leaking the information.. __ .: e

‘I have read tHis statement consistifig of o paga(s), initialed any

-~correction(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement

is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This stdtement is

- s - L - Ce I T N

bé
b7cC

. . T gned e
. . : ' s ) . - S STATE roew
Sworn and Subscribed to MUCA i
before me this '
day ov s 1S78s
"¢ Witnessed by: _| L T e e R
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 STATEMENT
Sworn statement of " -given at
. . ‘ : b6
» : . : - b7C
2 3T to] | and
: on (:V;:f'"’fﬂ 2R, g: ' ) ]973 at {r{_ll‘ L N N .

Co e 5
l .
The fol]ow1ng are my answers to questions relevant to the investigation

of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice 1nvest1gat1on relating
to V1ce President Agnew. _ | go &0

1. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with any
- member of the press or- ouher news media relative to the 1nvest1gat10nl 64\

2. Do you know anyone-who has had any contact, conversation or communi- .19
) cation with any member of the press or other news media relative l 3
to the 1nvest1gat1on7 ﬁ17§
3. Ha ve yo pad any contact, conversatlcﬂ or communication with anyone
ut side 1;‘ hnn::y&mant of Just]re relativye to this ]n\lacf]gn'{ﬂon? {J@

4. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
. cation with anyone outside the Department of Ju5u1ce re1at1ve to thlS g
- 1nvest1gat1on? . %f
S
5. Do you have any knowledge of any person in or out of the Department-
: of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or l 1
o other news media any 1nformat1on relative to this 1nvest1gat10n? . ()

n

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON 1
- SEPARATE PAGES. y -

- E

My further statement is as fo110us.

-

My flrst 1nvolvement in this matter was on the mornlng
of 8-8-73, when I was instructed by Section Chief Richard E. -
Long to—contact the Baltimore Office of the FBI to ascertain ’
" whether or not the FBI had any jurisdiction in the ongoing
1nvest1gatlon involving Dale Anderson and .also allegedly -
1nvolv1ng Vice President Agnew. This inquiry was based on
information which had appeared in newspaper articles that .
there was a possible bribery violation involved and since the
FBI has primary jurisdiction over bribery violations, our
contact with the United Ststzes .l —oxrney's Oflfice was to ascer-
%9 tain if there was a violation wititin the FBI's jurisdiction.

o M . . - « b -
h - - . . ' v e, v .o
. . . . -+ - - N . -
3 L. . - = B S ee T - . - . P Lot -
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I have read th1s statement consisting of a’ page(s), initialed any . )

R .-correctwn(s) on each page and signed the Tast page. This $tatement
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement is
freely and voluntarily given.

/4

. b6
{ Signed.” . | — Tprc |
. : | Y eopy ow STATCLET
Sworn’ and Subscmbed to . - o
before me this . s I A DD
day ov o Vo _
Witnessed by: _| . RIS .
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. ; JA— b7C
Sworn sfatemﬂnt of igiven‘;t
2,5 T to | and
ON Cromomipe < > 1973 @t fews wiomno D .

to
1.

. r\n-E-c-l r{a +¥

. /W/)

' The following are my answers to quesL1ons relevant to the investigation

of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation relat1ng

Vice President Agnew.
Have you had any contact, conversation or communication w1th any
member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation?

Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversat1on oy communi-
cation with any member of ;the press or oLher news media relative
to the 1nvest1gat1on7 /;;

Have you ad any contact, conversation or communication with anyone
:t/”"./,/,,/ pire il e Lo

.
‘ [
P
P VNI UiE Vo vl vl Ll Y, v Wil

an?
A /4,/fﬂ/ﬂa//7
Do you” know anyone who has had any contact, conversat1on or communi-
cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice re]atlve to thlS
investigation? 7.

/-/

anawrmon+ of Jdustice relz tguo +n thig 1nvac+1nnt1

Do you have any knowledge of any person in or out of the Department
of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or,
other news media any information relative to this 1nvest1gat1oni/¢¢/

~

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON

- SEPARATE PAGES.

. \

=My,further statemenf is as follows:
- g
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‘11 have read this statement conswst1ng of 7 page(s), initialed any

correct1on(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement .

. .. is true and correct to the best of my know]edge This statement is-
'l' " freely and voluntarily g1ven

!
A

stgned : oA

", -

Sworn and Subscribed to
before me this
_ & day of Ziwewsine 5 19730

7 Witnessed by: | e SRRt
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'STATEMENT -
i be
Sworn statement of “given at p7c
255 V7 to and
L 0N Trinesas G > 1973 at fecvc om0 .
. < i
The following are my answers to questions relevant to the 1nvest1gat1on
- of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice 1nvest1gat1on re]at1ng
to -Vice President Agnew.
A pJD]. Have you had any contact, conversation or commun1cat1on with any
' member of the press or other news media re]at1ve to the “investigation?
— pJGZ.’ Do you know anyone who has had any conuact conversation or communi-
catfon with any member of the press or other news media relat1ve
) .~ to the 1nyest1gat1on7
. /
‘ jVDB. Have you had any contact, conversatton ‘or commnunication with anyone
. Cl}"'S'l'C-° ~H~a Depariment of Justice relativa to thig 1n\ioc-}1n;\t1nn?
N04' Do you know anyone who has had any contact, convefgéﬁ}on or communi-
- cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice re]at1ve to this
investigation?
| JV@S. Do you have any knowledge of any persbn in or out of the Department
| . of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or
- other news media any information relative to this investigation?
‘ 7
. . IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES“ GIVE THE DETAILS ON -
SEPARATE PAGES
*" :My further statement is as follows:
/ e r/t a /Mcw@j’/ b Ay (S fhpt LA -
a,bw/u, /é/na,%, Lo FOE //;1,,47 /&éc/z@, AL cfé‘é(/ MWé &
pj
Mw a §0 M Me- Ao clcu/ﬂf?a Z »4/’““27 e A2
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./{/U*}/qu w /(JL(/J Apd i ie pded b A L Sk e ..
. 0(/ t‘i o o &Lé\u; ,.vy i gt a2y A ~/'/67)47W/Lf'2f’lff-{’f‘?‘
t\ . . . L .. .. 1] ) haad
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Appointment 9:00 AM, Monday, MR. MARSHALL
September 10, 1973, with MR. MILLER
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o q September 13, 1973
- Lt
= L
= 1 - Mr. White
1 - Mr. Herndon
Honorable John M. Ashbrook

House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Ashbrook:
This is to acknowledge and thank you for
- your letter dated September 7, 1973, which enclosed

»

-a copy of the letter you forwarded to the Attorney

- General concerning the Federal Civilian Employee

s
:=  Loyalty-Security Program.
5 Sincerely yours,

MAILED 9
SEP 131973 Cu My Kelley
FBl Clarence 1. Kelley
Director
oo s
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208 Cannon HousE OFFIcE BUILDING @ungregﬁ u'f fb E mn[’teh ét ateﬁ
PHouge of RVepresentatives
Washington, DL, 20515

Comp. Syst,

gl

Idert.
spection /
tell,

4 bo

ﬂ E'un. Eva Lb7C
Spec.&}l%/

Training

September 7, 1973

: Legal Coun.,
. Cong. Serv.
Director Clarence Kelley ong. Serv
. . Corr. & Crm.
Federal Bureau of Investigation ! Research
9th and Penna. Avenue ' |Press Off.
Washington, D. C. Telephone Rm. ___

Director Sec’y

Dear Director Kelley:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to Mr. Richardson
which I thought might be of interest to you.as it relates
to the Federal Civilian Employee Loyalty-Security Program

hearings which the House Internal Security has been con-

ducting since September, 1970, which program involves
. O

the services of the Bureau. AQ"}L e Ll)"‘/D Erse A
. wor Co r

Sincerely, g\w/
+

John M. Ashbrook
Representative to Congress
17th District
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JOHN M.%HBREOK
177H DisTRICY . “ ‘

OHIO

s Comentireei e Congress of the @nited States

v . PDouse of. Representatives
R C Washington, B.EC. 20515

September 7, 1973

[

Honorable Elliot Richardson B
Attorney General of the U.S.

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Richardson:
On July 29, 1971, the then Ass't. Attorney General of the

Internal Security Division, Robert Mardian, teéstified before
the House Internal Security Committée, of Which T &m the ranking

_minority Member, on the issue of the Federal personnel security

program at the Justice Department. This inquiry concerns aspects
of that same program and its relationship to the recent leaking

" of polygraph results in thq case of Mr. Jerome Wolff.

As you know, the question of security also involves the
element of suitability, and it logically follows that the un-
authorized disclosure of privileged information by a Justice
Department employee raises questions as to his suitability and
possible continued employment. In view of our Committee’s
Jjurisdiction in overseeing the Federal security program both
at Justice and elsewhere, I would appreciate receiving the
results of your investigation as to possible involvement of
any Justice Department employee.

Secondly, the quality of polygraph technigues employed at
the Justice Department is of interest to our Committee as it
relates to the security program. Are proper polygraph procedures
s required, for instance, by the Polygraph Command, U.S. Army
Military Police School, Fort Gordon, Georgia, followed by Justice
in its polygraph testing? In this regard, I would appreciate
receiving the following information concerning polygraph technigques
at Justice:

1. qualifications of the polygraph examiner or examiners
© who conduct the tests;

2. a detailed account of the test environment, polygraph
procedures and technique utilized, to determine if all
proper polygraph test criteria, including recognized
intra~-chart control procedure, are met;

éj’*x&”” Cgﬁ -

&

COMMITTEES?
EDUCATION AND LABOR
INTERNAL SECURITY

_ENCLOSHQE

#




Attorhey'Géneral Richardson _ }age Two September 7, 1@73

| . ;‘ .
the use of polygraph question sheets and time logs
and data-analysis forms relating to the tests;

the use of polygraph charts with correlated tape
recording coverage including the total minutes of
chart.time to allow post-examination synchronization
of question zones with tracing reactions or lack of
~reactions recorded on the charts;

the qualifications of additional polygraph examiners
who review the overall examination procedures, including

information, question formulatlon and chart interpretation

related to this.test.

~ t

Because of the direct relatlonshlp of these questions to the
Federal employee security progrgm, your consideration of this
request will be much appreclated '

i
'
!
i
{
I
{

Director Clarence Kelley, F.B.I.

Slncerely,

%\%mﬁm

John M. Ashbrook
Representative to Congress
17th District

>
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. * OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ’ 5010-106 . ¢
<« % MAY 1962 EDITION !
GSA GEN, REG, NO. 27
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - Assoc. Dir. ——_
-, - Asst, Dir.:
M Admin.
emorandum

Ext. Affairs

Files & Com. ..

To  :  Mr. Marshall /C/z?/ DATE: 9-13-73 i:w—j

pection
intell.

FROM P. F. O'Connel%j}q; ;t:rgdu_
O Spec. Inv.

Training

SUBJECT: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE Lol Cove. -
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND Diractor Soc'y —
I SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
TNFORMATTON CONCERNING
GJ This is to advise that and| |

interviewed several employees of The Kecords sectlon, Files and
Communications Division on 9-4-73, 9-5-73, and 9-12-73, concerning
mail those emplovees handled in above captioned case. Mr. Hendrix
and Mr, identified themselves by means of a memorandum from
Glen E. Pommerening, Acting Assistant Attorney General for Adminis-
tration, dated 8-30-73, requesting that they conduct inguiry in this

matter.
The employees interviewed are:
DATE INTERVIEWED NAME UNIT
9~ L4-73 Classifying ,
9~ 5-73 Checking q
9- 5-73 Main Card Typing Y
9- 5-73 Recording /
9-12-73 General Index
9-12-73 Filing
9-12-73 Routing e
9-12-73 Classifying b
9-12-73 Records Section
Mr.|:|and Mr, furnished each employee with

a sworn statement form consistilmg or rive different questions
relevant to the inquiry concerning news leaks relating to the
Department of Justice investigation regarding Vice President Agnew.
Each employee completed the form in a sworn manner and a copy,

the form executed by each employee, with the exception of Mrs[ff::::]
who did not obtain a copy, is attached.
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Memo P. F. O!'Connell to Mr, Marshall
Re: DALE ANDERSON

SPIRO T. AGNEW

INFORMATION CONCERNING

All of the Records Section employees that processed
mail in this case advised that they handled it on a need-to-
know basis and they have not discussed the subject matter
involved in the mail.

RECOMMENDATTION:

That this memorandum be referred to the Inspection
Division and the Accounting and Fraud Section of the General
Investigative Division for information.
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The following are my answers to questions relevant to the investigation

of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation relating

to
-li

Vice President Agnew. :

Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with any
member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation?

Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
cation with any member of the press or other news media relative 2o
to the investigation? :

ou had any contact, conversation or communication with anyone
ide the Depariment of Justice relative to this investigation?

Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation ov communi-
cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice relative to this;%;
investigation? : s '

D6 you have any knowledge of any person in or out of the Department
of Justice who may have been responsible for Teaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this investigation? F2

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES"™ GIVE THE DETAILS ON
* SEPARATE PAGES. : - ‘ .
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‘1 have read this statement consisting bf(;% page(s , initialed any .~/
correctlon(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement

is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement 1is
freely and voluntarily given.

L™ 4 vll\-&w / .
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Sworn and Subscribed to D s e
before me this , - ‘ 3777
__ &% day of amemromeci, 1973 .

poemsnms-

Witnessed by:
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The following are my answers to questions relevant to the investigation
of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation relating
to Vice President Agnew. :

member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation

2. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
cation with any member_of the press or other news media relative
“to the investigation? T\q ' :

. . R P . e AP
outside the Department of Justice relative to this investigation? Vo

-----

4. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or- communi- —
cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice relative to this
investigation? o T ‘

5. Do you have any knowledge of any person in or cut of the Depértment

of -Justice who may -have been responsible for Teaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this inve;tigation?§ﬁ\§3

IF THE ANSWER “TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON

My further statement is as follows: = - "1
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T have read th1s snatement cons1st1ng of gL page(s), lnitialed any
correct1on(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement is
freely and voluntarily given.

.-

STgned .
' ' copi ar gaese”

Sworn and Subscribed to ST ! |
before me this _ : :
5 _day of cxmcmpee, » 19733

TR,

Witnessed by: _|
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The following are my answers to questions relevant to the 1nvest1gau1on

of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation
to Vice President Agnew. !

1.. Have you had any contact, conversat1on or communication with any
member of the press or other news media re]at1ve to the investigation? NO

" 2. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
cation with any member of the press or other news media relative-

to the investigation? NO
|

3. Have you had any contact, conversation or comhunication with anyone

. putside the Department of Justice relative to this investigation? AJO

.4. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-

cation with anyone outside Lhe Department of Justxce re]atlve
investigation? Mo,

5. Do you have any'know]edge of any person in or out of the Department
of Justice who may have been responsible for Teaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this investigation? No

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON

- SEPARATE PAGES.
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My further statement is as foIlows
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I have read this Statement consisting of 3- page(s), initialed any -
correct1on(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement is
freely and voluntarily given. : :

Signed

Sworn and Subscr1b°d to
L’-‘IOI\_ . uul_:
u,‘y G s 15732
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The following are my answers to questions relevant to the investigat%or
of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation relating
to Vice President Agnew. : )

p#©0 1. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with any
member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation? .

WO 2. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
, cation with any member of the press or other news media relative
to the investigation?

0 3. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with anyone
N . putside the Department of Justice relative to this investigation?

MO 4, ‘Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
~ cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice relative to this
: investigation?

' NO 5. Do you have any knowledge of any persbn in or out of the Department
£ of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this investigation?

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON
 SEPARATE PAGES. - -
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correction(s) on each page and si

is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

.1 have read this statement consisting of Z~ page(s), 1mt1a1e®

gned the last page. Th1s statement
This'statement is

freely and voluntarily given.

Sworn and Subscribed to

STgned —

Cop§ on STATENENT

before me this

/2. day of &

CFEm €280 19733

oy

e

Witnessed by: _|
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o ' The following are my answers to questions relevant to the 1nvest1gat1ox
. of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice 1nvest1gat1on relating
to Vice President Agnew. )

;3 ' A/o 1. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with any
| member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation?

! ' AAD 2. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
| cation with any member of the press or other news media relat1ve
| to the investigation?

/VO 3. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with anyone
. putside the DQn’Y‘t‘"°”+ of Justice relative to this’ investiaation?

-t :’\—\v
Mp 4. Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice re]at1ve to this
1nvest1gat10n?

/VO 5. Do you have any knowledge of any persbn in or out of the Department
- of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this investigation?

L7 N Y

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON
- SEPARATE PAGES.

i t S My further statement is as follows: ' '
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" 1 have read this statement consisting of oL page(s), initialed any
correction(s) on each page and.signed the last page. This statement o
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement is
freely and voluntarily given.

- o i e
. ’ m Signed J  pic .
. . T N " CoP$ OF STRISMEAT
Sworn and Su!;scm bed to ‘ . Fin s Ao ”‘e$|:|
. before me this : :

_yz_day of Sgermmncm. s 19733
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| : of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice 1nvest1gat1on re]at1ng
: ; to Vice President Agnew. .

NOo 1.

- member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation?

NI 2,

Wo 3.

MO 5.

ooy "

- SEPARATE PAGES.

P

of

. outside the Danartmoni- of 1uc+1re relative to this '!n\roci"nrmt-grm

Do you have any know1edge of any person in or out of the Department

The following are my answers to questions relevant to the 1nvest1gat10r

Have you had any contact, conversation or commun1cat1on with any

Do you know anyone who has had any- contact, conversation or communlf
cation with any member of the press or other news media relative
to the investigation?

Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with anyone

Do vou know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice relative to this
investigation?

of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this investigation?

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON

Ny further statement is as follows: 0/a47L, /57§gy/14<¢¢4¢7‘ /L
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correction(s) on each page and signed the last pag
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

freely and voluntarily given.
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1 have read this statement consisting of 7 page(s), initial
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STATEMENT
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1.

2.

The following are my answers to questions rélevant to the 1nvest1gation

of news leaks retating to the Department of Justice 1nvest1gat1on relating

Vice President Agnew.

Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with any
member of the press or other news media relative to the investigation? .

Do you know anyone who has had any contact, conversation or communi-
cation with any member of the press or other news media relative
. to the investigation?

Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with anyone
outside the Department of Justice relative to this investigation?

Do you know anyone whoe has had any contact. conversation or communi-
cation with anyone outside the Department of Justice relative to this
investigation? _

Do you have any knowledge of any persbn in or out of the Department

of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this investigation?

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING IS "YES“ GIVE THE DETAILS ON

- SEPARATE PAGES.
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I have read this statement consisting of J~'page(s), initialed any

correction(s) on each page and signed the last page.

is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

This statement B

freely and voluntarily given.

This statement is

be

Signed

Sworn and Subscribed td
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The following are my answers to questions relevant to the 1nvest1gat1or
of news leaks relating to the Department of Justice investigation relating
to Vice President Agnew. )

1. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with any
ﬁember of the press or other news media relative to the investigation?
2. Do you know anyone who has had any contact conversation or communi-
cation with any member of the press or other news media relative
to the investigation? NO. ‘ b6
b7C
3. Have you had any contact, conversation or communication with anyone
outside the Donartmcri— of Justice relative to this ]n\loc+1n'\t]mﬁ? NO,

4, Do you know anyone who has had any contact, convcrsat1on or communi-
cation with anyone ouiside the Department of Justice relative to this
investigation? {jO.

5. Do you have any knowledge of any persbn in or out of the Department
of Justice who may have been responsible for leaking to the press or
other news media any information relative to this investigation?yo,

IF THE ANSWER TO AHY OF THE FOREGOING N "YES" GIVE THE DETAILS ON
- SEPARATE PAGES.

My further statement is as follows:

I am a, Speclal Agent Supervisor in Charge of some of the-
mall processing operations in the Records Section of the FBI. On or -
about 8-17-73, Special Agent Supervisor gave me several
- pieces of mail regarding the 1nvest1gat10n of Vice Pr651dent Spiro T.
Agnew with the request that it be given restricted handllng while
being placed on record and then be returned to him in a file to be
retained in his custody. This mail consisted of approximately ten
pieces including memoranda, airtels, poss1bly some teletypes, and
some newspaper clippings. . .

I personally carried this mail from unit to unlt in the
{Records Sectlon while 1t was belng placed on record, I waited while
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| |in the Routing Uit placed router's block stamps
on it without reading *t. I left it with Mrs.| |
in the Classifying Unit to classify and determl?e any indexing
necessary. ©She took it to her supervisor, Mrs.
who contacted me on a classification question which I resolved b
ne call tol I left the mail with VO e
in the General IndexX Unit to be searched, a case file
number assigned, and to have a main card typed with a minimum of
readlng and handllng by anyone. + I gave the mail to one of the
risors to be recorded, which was handled by
Because of the frequency with which I
handle "carry through" mail, I cannot recall which supervisor- I

is particular mail to. but I believe it was Mrs.
or possibly I had| |, Checking Unit super-

.. visor, have it recorded hefore T had her personally check the.mail

for filing. I ‘had Mrs.| the mail and I then
personally hand. carried it to Mr.| - The mail was handled
in an expedite manner on a need-to-know ba51s and I did not read
it or discuss the .contents.
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I have read thigistatement consisting of ;L page(s), initialed any
correct1on(s) on each page and signed the last page. This statement
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. This statement 1is

a

M\)IS

freely and voluntarily given.

Signed U

Sworn and Subscribed to ¢ o - e
before me this
___.-.'iz’ day Of & ETTeN S 3 ]973

Nitneésed,by: _

o> G OF A TECLTT [fptur




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

5010-106
MAY 1962 EDITION .
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 '
UNITED STATES GJE‘.RNMENT Assoc. Dir.

Asst. Dir.:
Admin,

Memorandum }%
Mr. Gebhardtﬁﬁ%,jr - DATE: Gon. Inv.

September 17, 1973 1dent.

Inspection

Intell.

v/ a6
R. E. Long“%éék’ 1 - Mr. ;;&2b7c
Q

Spec. Inv.
Training

Legal Coun.

SUBJECT: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE Telophans Rm. —
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND Pirector Soc'y —
Jq’ SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
@ INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 9/14/73 SA J. Robert Pearce, assigned to our
Philadelphia office and who is a qualified polygraph operator,
contacted Section Chief Richard E. Long to advise he was
telephonically contacted by U. S. Attorney (USA) George Beall,
Baltimore, Maryland, concerning further polygraph examinations.
USA Beall desired SA Pearce to give another polygraph examina-
tion to Jerome Benjamin Wolff at Baltimore, Maryland, during
the week of 9/17/73. 1In addition, USA Beall requested the
presence of SA Pearce in Baltimore during the week of 10/9/73
to administer "a couple of more polygraph examinations,”
persons not identified. SA Pearce advised USA Beall he would
contact him later on during the day regarding his request.

s

The request of SA Beall was brought to the attention |.
of Assistant Attorney General (AAG) Henry E. Petersen, Criminal AL/
Division, on 9/14/73 by Section Chief Long. AAG Petersen e
stated he was aware of the request of USA Beall and the FBI
should proceed in accordance with the request of USA Beall.

Director Kelley of the above and Director Kelley agreed with

| On 9/14/73 Associate Director Callahan advised
)the above request and compliance thereof.

On 9/14/73 SA Pearce of Philadelphia was instructed
by Section Chief Long to proceed in accordance with the request
of USA Beall. SA Pearce was instructed not to submit any
teletype regarding the request, and further, that any results

would be handled in accordance with the past established
procedure.

ACTION it 10 9 "’ g L[~ Z;/
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| For information. . §$ | By ONT 1R 1072 l
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Assoc, Dire
Asst. Dir.: y
Admin, f
Comp. Sy3t./__
Ext. Lffglis':-
File Col
Gen. .

Ident.
Inspection _—
{ntell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. __
Spec, Inv.

Training
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. .
Director Sec'y ——

')":: DC:T L. in‘ o

L W]

Mr. Glen E. Pommerening
Acting Assistant Attorney General
for Administration
vy I

DirectorprBBH2 x -
INQUIRY INTO ALLEGATIONS OF
IMPROPER RELEASE OF INFORMATION

September 19, 1973

l-Mro

This is in response to your memorandum of
September 14, 1973, enclosing a list of FBI employees
and requestlng confirmation that it represents all those
employees who have had any direct or indirect access to
information on the Baltimore County investigation.

This list has been reviewed and, as best can
ba determined, it represents all those FBI employees who
have had any direct or indirect access to information
coming into possession of the FBI as a result of the two
polygraph examinations conducted by a representative of
the FBI on August 11 and 12, 1973, in Baltimore, Maryland.

Pursuant to your request, I am returning herewith
the list of FBI employees enclosed with your memorandum of
September 14, 1973.

Enclosure
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. S | ——
Form DJ-150 S~ - ~ . ‘ (
(Ed. 4-26-6% , ~ '

Memorandum

TO ! Mr. Clarence M. Kelley pate: SEP 14 1973
‘Director
E al Bureau of Investigation @Qé
FROM E. Pommerening g
ting Assistant Attorney General
for Administration

SUBJECT: Tnquiry Into Allegations of Impréper Release

of Information /(xﬂ?égk//
’ Y,

We have now completed the interview phase of our investigation.
I wish to thank you and your employees for your cooperation and
patience.

Attached is a list of employees under your supervision who have
been interviewed. Please review this list and confirm that it
represents all those employees who have had any direct or indirect
access to information on the Baltimore County investigation. I
| would appreciate your returning this list to me with the confirmation

and any additional names by close of business Wednesday, September 19.

< !
DatE AVIERN N {L
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FBI HEADQUARTERS | .

KELLEY, Clarence

I
"TALLAHAN, Nicholas
COX, John C. |

FARRINGION, James C.
FRANKENFIELD, Wayne A,
GALLAGHER, Richard E.
"GEBHARDT, Robert
HARRINGTON, Thomas J.
HERINGTON, Jack E. _
JACOBSON, O.T.

LEE, John B.
LONG., Richard E.,

t

FBI, BALTIMORE

FARROW. Thomas H.

FOLEY, Edward F,

- FBI, WILMINGTON, DELAWARE

FBI, PHILADELPHIA

SULLIVAN. William

Y- gl ’"33/"-
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QPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 - 5010-106 T
MAY 1962 EDITION 1
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO\/ ERNMENT :ssoc;)'Dir. I
Adl;ﬂn. "
em 0 ra n u m :nmpl;‘sfyst. 7
({ F:'es & %
. Gen. Inv 3
Mr. Gebhardt @;??} DATE: September 21, 1973 Ident. 3%
Inspection L
'V Intell.
5 Laborato:
R. E. Long J- Lo [ e
L/}) 1 - Mr. Jacobson fffm
raining
B Legal Coun,
DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE ulwmeh“_
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND Director Sec'y —

SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On instructions of Attorney General Richardson,
Mr. Glen E. Pommerening, Acting Assistant Attorney General
for Administration, Department of Justice, has been conducting
investigation into leaks of captioned matter.

Mr, | | a member of Drug Enforcement
Administration who has been working for Mr. Pommerening .
concerning this matter, contacted Assistant Director Jacobson
on 9/19/73 and requested that he be permitted to review the
summary concerning polygraph examinations administered to two
individuals. This was the summary prepared on 8/12/73 by
polygraph examiner SA J. Robert Pearce of our Philadelphia
Division, and hand carried to the Bureau.

5 &

~1 ™

On 9/20/73 Assistant Director Jacobson advised
Section Chief Long that Assistant Attorney General Henry E. /@
Petersen, Criminal Division of the Department, contacted him
to advise that it is permissible for| | to examine
the summary regarding the polygraph examinations. Assistant
Director Jacobson advised Section Chief Long that | |
will be getting in contact with Sectlon Chief Long in regards to
this matter.

On 9/20/73 | hppeared in the Accountlng
and Fraud Section, reviewed the aforementioned summary in the
of Section Chief Long and Unit Supervisor
Effffffff] He did this after he identified himself and he signed
an accountability sheet.

ACTION For information. EEC'IQZ J,‘EF |
(3) M //jzégﬁéz jl" 0cT 14 1073 :
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Assoc, Dir.
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext, Affairs
Files & Com. .
Gen. Inv.
Ident,

Inspection
Intell.
Labeoratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

Training
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

or Sec’y .. ¢
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Soptember 24, 1973
34
WL -

Honorable Glen I, Pommercning
Acting Assistant Attorncy Cepcrzl

for Administration
Departrent of Justice
washington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Fownerenindgs:

Your communlecation of Sceptermber 17th, with

enclosurces, has boen recelved and I am most gratefnl for

your coxronts rogardin

ation

ote
[—‘q
]Ju

and uezller. I know they join mo in roe

g

, &

for your genercous rerarhs and thoughitfulness in writing.

Sincorely yours,

£ RALele \

Clarcnce 1. Xellcy W

Director i\

1 - Washington Field - Enclosures (4)
Personal Attention SAC: Bring to_the attention of
Special Agents John Paul Loomis, and
Malcolm G, Mueller.
1 - Personnel File of SA John Paul Loomis - Enclosures (2)
1 - Personnel File of SA | | Enclosures (2)

1 - Personnel File of SA Malcolm G. Mueller - Enclosures (2)

mhb:nla (7)
G Qﬁ?_,;

B
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M‘AIL Rookl [_,_Z_] g1 T TELETYPE UNIT [

g the vork of Spceilal Agents Lioomis,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

: Memorandum
14

79
a1 . . .
f\\ {/1/”\ TO : giix{égi M. Kelley DATE:  QFP 1% 1973
Federal Bureau of Investigation
FROM ep E. Pommerening b6
ing Assistant Attorney General b7
for Administration
/

sUBJECT: Inquiry Into Allegations of Improper Release
of Information

I would like to personally thank you for the cooperation
which the Federal Bureau of Investigation has given to me during
this investigation. We have been able to rapidly complete the
interview phase of our investigatjon due to the professionalism
of men like John Loomis, and Malcolm Mueller.
The FBI can be rightfully proud of these men.

~

Assoc. Dire 1\

Asst. Dir.: }»./
Admin. @ £ :

Comp. Syst. / ) - A D £ (("\ 5 W
Ext. Amm% PURYRSCY 3

‘ Files & Cond.' 2
"‘\/ Gen. Inv.

~.3\' Ident.

‘ Inspection

" Intell.
0"& 13
#»
ey

Laboratory
‘ Q_J Plan. & Eval. __

/{M‘Jﬁ" . Spec. Inv.
‘ Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

_ |Director Sec'y — %'
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTOR, B.C. 20530

SEP 17 19/3

Address Reply to the
Division Indicated
and Refer to Initials and Number

Mr. John Loomis .
Federal Bureau of Investigation :

Dear Mr. Loomis:

As you know, the Attorney General authorized me to conduct an
inquiry into the allegations of improper release of information by
employees of the Department of Justicé. I requested investigative
support from Mr. Clarence M. Kellay,'who in turn recommended you for
this sensitive assignment. Your willing assistance in this inquiry
was invaluable to thé successful completion of this important task,
I wish to commend you for the professionalism and dedication which
you demonstrated during your participation.

.. Your vesponse has been a credit to the FBI and to the Depart-

ment. Please accept my personal thanks, as well as those of the
Attorney General. It has been a distinct pleasure to work with
you.

Sincgre]y,
el

<

Glen E. Pommerening

for Administration

CC: Mr. Clarence M. Kelley

< 27 i X RPN I
. Acting Assistant Attorney Gehera{&“qzqzzggtjfy

2238




G UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, B.C. 20530

>
Address Reply to the . IV
Division Indicated SE P 1 7 18 / 3

_~ and Refer to Initials and Number

- Mr. | | ‘
Federal Bureau of Investigation . )

Dear Mr.

As you know, the Attorney General authorized me to conduct an
inquiry into the allegations of improper release of information by
employees of the Department of Justice. I requested investigative
support from Mr. Clarence M. Kelley, who in turn recommended you for
this sensitive assignment. Your wiiling assistance in this inquiry
was invaluable to the successful compietion of this important task.
I wish to comiend you for the professionalism and dedication which
you demonstrated during your participation.

Your response has been a credit to the FBI and to the Depart-
ment. Please accept my personal thanks, as well as those of the
Attorney General. It has been a distinct pleasure to work with

yOU.

Sincerely,

et ¥t

Y e o

e , ' . Glen E, Pommerening
Acting Assistant Attorney General
for Administration

CC: Mr. Clarence M. Kelley

59 Ay 34
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Address Reply 1o the

Division Indicated S E E'} 2 ? 1973

and Refer to Initials and Number

Mr. Malcolm Mueller ) .
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dear Mr. Mueller:

As you know, the Attorney General authorized me to conduct an
inquiry into the allegations of improper reledase of information by
employees of the Department of Justice. I requested investigative
support from Mr. Clarence M. Kelley, who in turn recommended you for
this sensitive assignment. Your willing assistance in this inquiry
was invaluable to the successful complotion of this important task.
I wish to commend you for the professionalism and dedication which
you demonstrated during your participation. !

i

1
_ Your response has been a credit to the FBI and to ‘the Depart-
. ment., Please accept my personal thanks, as well as those of the
Attorney General. It has been a distinct pleasure to work with
you.

t

! * Glen E. Pommerening

Acting Assistant Attorney General
for Administratipn

CC: Mr. Clarence M. Kelley

cr- ¢y 37
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 , dal 5010-106 ,.

MAY 1962 EDITION “ [y

GSA GEN, REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO ! ERNMENT Assoc. Dir.

Asst. Dir.:
Admin.

Memorandum o

Ext. Affair.
oir Files & CJ%
‘i\t’ Gen. Inv. 4
TO : Mr. Gebhardtezﬁ DATE: September 27, 1973 ldent.
Inspection
V ::::Llr.afo b &
FROM : . . Lon z/‘; l - Mr. an. ";: 7
R. 5. Long {7} o
y Training
Legal Coun.
SUBJECT: DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE Te?ephane Rm. —
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND Director Sec'y —
L SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT ’
2 L0 INFORMATION CONCERNING

Co

On 9/26/73 Supervisor J. Robert Pearce, polygraph
examiner of our Philadelphia Division, telephonically advised
he received a telephone call from U. S. Attorney (USA) George
Beall this date. USA Beall called Pearce to advise him he would
not need him to conduct polygraph examinations before the week
of 10/9/73. Beall further advised SA Pearce that he would be
conducting several polygraph examinations during the week of
10/9/73 and he would reconfirm this at a later date. SA Pearce
stated he would keep the Bureau advised of this matter and that
no communication would be forthcoming at this time.

ACTION For information.

REL/lrl;g}ﬁ’ fﬁ

(2)

el S8 8 -35
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:
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>

K ~3g MAY 19462 EDITION

) J:gNCLQaURE_

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106

K> GSA GEN. REG, NO. 27
UNITED STATES GO!!RNMENT Assoc. Dir. —
' Asst. Dir.:
Admin,
Memorandum
N Ext. Affairs
A Files & Com.
Gen. inv. ,
Mr .ﬁ%g DATE: 9 - 2 8 - 7 3 ld&anf.l ‘ﬂm/
Inspection
y l - Mr ° ::.:::;Il:atory —
b 1l - Mr. Jacobson Plan. & Eval. _
N& Spec. Inv.
Q Training
Legal Coun.
DALE ANDERSON, COUNTY EXECUTIVE Riwmeh“_
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND Director Sec’y —
SPIRO T. AGNEW, VICE PRESIDENT
INFORMATION CONCERNING
On 9-28-73, Mr.| | a member of the
Drug Enforcement Administration who has .been working for b6
Mr. Glen E. Pommerening in connection with the investigation b7cC

into leaks of captioned matter, contacted Section Chief
Richard E. Long and Unit Chief | | in order to
reexamine the summary dated 9-12-73, prepared by polygraph
examiner SA J. Robert Pearce of our Philadelphia Office.

This summary is in connection with two polygraph examinations
conducted by SA Pearce at the specific direction of the
Attorney General and Assistant Attorney General Henry E.
Petersen.

Mr. | | reviewed the document and made some
han?mxit:an_ngtes (a copy of notes is attached). In additon,
Mr. again signed an accountability sheet for
reviewing this document.

ACTION: For information. ﬂ
Attachment ?S
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MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG, NO, 27 .
R\

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT :ss:c.D Pir. I
Admin.
Memorandum /ﬁp/
. iy g
TO : MR, THOMP% ¢ paTE: 10/4/73 anl
eeter
FROM ::::.rzogml. —
Spec. Inv.
Training
susct: POSSIBLE LEAK OF INFORMATION CONCERNING S —
VICE‘PRESIDENT@BO T. AGNEW Director Sec’y .
IDENTIFICATION MATTER
%

A

(‘"*;' On 10/3/73 Mr.| | who is assigned to Special
Projects in the office of Acting Assistant Attorney General of Administration
Glen E. Pommerening, telephonically contacted the writer to request that
certain documents be processed for latent fingerprints in behalf of the Depart-
ment. Mr.l related that in regard to the leaking of information con-
cerning Vice-President Agnew, there were suspicions that a female employee
in the office of Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen of the Criminal
Division was involved in leaks. He said that two phony memoranda had been
prepared which either emanated from or were transmitted to Assistant
Attorney General Petersen's office and they were interested in determining
whether any latents appeared on such documents and if so, if such latents
were identical with the fingerprints of an employee in
Mr. Petersen's office.

b6 2
b7C )
The memoranda to be processed for latents were picked up by “
a representative of the Latent Fingerprint Section from Mr. in

Room 1117 of Justice on the afternoon of 10/3/73. A search of the civil files
of the Identification Division located the fingerprints of
nee¢ |who was born in Lawrenceville, Virginia. According
to Mr.| | this is the same individual who is presently working in the
office of Mr. Petersen.

Processing of the memoranda obtained from the Department
revealed no fingerprints of value thereon; however, two latent fingerprints
of value were found on one cellophane cover of one of the documents. A

comparison of the fingerprints of| |with these latent prints
disclosed that they were not identical. The results of the rocessing and
comparison were telephonically furnished to Mr. 10/4/73. He was
REC-102 (= 7T

1 - Mr. Gebhardt (Mr. Frankenfield, 2244 JB) 3 ocT JRA

(CONTH\TU‘ED@Q\LEL&Q‘

7
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Memorandum to MR. THOMPSON

RE: Possible Leak of Information Concerning
Vice-President Spiro T. Agnew
Identification Matter

-1 Oy

b
b7cC

not certain as to whether the cellophane covers on the memoranda were placed
thereon shortly before their submission to the Latent Fingerprint Section or
not, but stated he desired no further comparisons inasmuch as the fingerprints
of r:lwere not identical with these latents but requested that the two memo-
randa be returned to his office. He further related that the results need not
be confirmed in writing.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.
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‘ FROM THE ‘a ’ f{/
DMPZCTOR OF PUBLIC INFORMAWON 4

- MEMORANDUM
¢

Attorney General
Executive Assistant
Special Assistants

Deputy Attorney General
Associate Deputy Attorney General (Room 4208) 0,#/"//
Associate Deputy Attorney General (Room 4212)
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General
Director, Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys
Director, U.S. Marshals Service -

AENEEEIRE N

,7/ Solicitor General *J‘

FD Assistant Attorney General, Administrative DDeputy Assistant Attorney General
DAssistan’c Attorney General, Antitrust DDeputy Assistant Attorney General
D Assistant Attorney General, Civil DDeputy Assistant Attorney General
D Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights DDeputy Assistant Attorney General
D Assistant Attorney General, Criminal DDeputy Assistant Attorney General
D Assistant Attorney General, Lands DDeputy Assistant Attorney General
D Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel L__]Deputy Assistant Attorney General

D Assistant Attorney General, Legislative Affairs DDeputy Assistant Attorney General

D Assistant Attorney General, Tax DDeputy Assistant Attorney General
&
[ Director: Federal Bureau of Investigation -
Assistant to the Director (Room 5732)

Assistant Director (Room 5640) @1“3 REC 28 ﬂ /2 // - 3 7

[ o= = R

:] Pardon Attorney
| ]| Chairman, Board of Parole = OCT 23 1973

:] Chairman, Board of Immigration Appeals

W::::m [ ’»W -

jAdministrator: Law Enforcement Assistance Administration f’f‘ﬁ

Associate Administrators P&ﬂwg&z
(| Public Information Office R OFHCE
v

[] Bureau of Prisons: DDlrector ”Public Information Officer

[:] Immigration and Naturallzatmn E] Commissioner DPublic Information Officer
D Community Relations Service: [__—]Director DPublic Information Officer

[[] Drug Enforcement Administration: [:]Director [—__]Public Information Officer

Jui
36[067**2951973

G-lc
DO0J-1973 1

b o 7-31-73
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s : Sctober 10, 1973
TO: All Sub-Cabinet Level Personnel
FROM: Ken Clawson ]
Deputy Director of Communications for the Executive Branch

_ _ Spike o _
SUBJECT: Guidance to Sub-Cabinet Members Regardipé_é Lnew

-
-
-’

Mr. Agnew met with President Nixon privately yé:“s”’(ié"fﬁa“y‘ e
evening in the Oval Office for about 40 minutes. During the meeting,
Mr. Agnew informed the President of his decision. The-Preésident
expressed to the Vice President his deep sense of pérsonal loss
and he expressed his appreciation for the Vice President's dedicated
service to the Nation over the past four and one-half years and his
respect for the Vice President's decision to put the national interest
above personal considerations in taking this very difficult action.

The 25th Amendment to the Constitution, ratified in 1967,
provides that whenever there is a vacancy in the Office of the Vice
President, the President shall nominate a Vice President who shall
take office upon confirmation by a majority vote of both Houses of
Congress. “

~President Nixo~ will promptly begin consultations. with
appropriate national leaders, both within and outside the Administration
with a view to selecting a nominee for the Vice Presidency. President
Nixon intends to move expeditiously in selecting a nominee and he
trusts the Congress will then act promptly to consider the nomination.

<BLEsEay) 5g4 gz// /57 |
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Dear Clarence:

. Thought you might be

interested in the attached con-

| cerning the Agnew case.
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Y ' ‘ October 10, 197,

Statement 2f Attorney General Elliot I.. Richardson delivered in

United States District Court {or the District of Marviand, :

May it please the Court, 1 am, like every other participant in
these proceedings, deeply conscious of the critical national interests
e . .

which surround them. The agreement between the parties now before

.

i the Court is one which must be just and honorable, and which must be
: perceived to be just and honorable, not simply fo the parties but above
all to the- American people.

From the outset of the negotiations which have culminated _iix\thesc

.—

proceedings, the Department of Justice has regarded as an integral
1

requirement of any agreement a full disclosure of the surrounding
circumstances, for only with knowledge of these circumstances can
- the American people fairly judge the justice of the outcome., One
f; .

critical component of these circumstances is the Government's evidence.

In accordance, therefore, with the agreement of counsel, I offer for
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accumulated by the investigation against the defendant conducted by the
office of the United States’ Attorn.ey for the District of Maryland as of
October 10, 1973. Because this.cxposition. is complete and detailed,
it is sufficient for present purposes; simply to state tﬁat this evidence
establishes a pattern of substantial cash payments to the defendant

during the period when he served as Governor of Maryland in return.

for engineering contracts with the State of Maryl‘and.ﬂ Payments by the
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rincipal in one large-engineerine firm began while the defendant was
& e & o o o

=

- // - rd ) .
County Executive” of Baltimore County in the early 1960s and continued
% .

into 1§71. The evidence also discloses payments by another engineer
up to and inclu‘\Lling December, 1972. None of the Government's major
'witr'ze§ses has E\\.e.en promised immunity from prosecution, and each of
the'witnesses who would testify to having made direct payments to fche

Vice President has signed a sworn statement subject to the penalties

of perjury. '
In the lig[xt of the serious wrongdoing shown by its evidence, the

Government miight have insisted, if permitted by the Court to do so, on

pressing forward with the return of an indictment charging bribery and

.extortion, To have done this, however, would have been likely to inflict
&5

| ) .
upon the Natiorl"x serious and permanent scars. It would have been the
defendant’'s right to put the prosecution to its proof. The Department of
' !

Justice had conceded the péwer of Congress, once an indictment had been

| .

returned, to proceed by impcachment. The Congress could well have
elected to exer‘flisc this' constitutional power, If the Congress cho.se not
.to act, the def.endant could, while retaining office, either have insisted
upon his right to a trial by jury or have coz:xtinu;ed to contest the right
of the Government to try an incumbent; Vice President. Whichever of
these courses were followed would have consumed not simply months but

yea..rs‘--with potentially disastrous consequences to vital interests of the

United States. Confidence in the adequacy of our fundamental institutions

-~ .
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would itself have been put to severe trial. It is unthinkable that this
Nation shpuld have been required to endure the anguish arfd unc.ert'ainty
of a prolonged period in.which the man next in line of successicn to
the Presidency was fighting the charges brought against him by his own
Gov'er.nment.

On the basis of these considerations, I am satisfied that ;:he public

interest is better served by this Court's-acceptance of the defendant's

plea of nolo contendere to a single count Information charging income

tax evasion.

There remains the question of the Government's position toward

"_ =
the sentence to be imposed. One possible’ course would have been to

avoid this diffi¢ult and painful iss-ue..by' de clining to make an affirmative
recon‘lmendation.‘ it bccam;a apparent, howevgr, in the course of the
neg;tiations that without such a recommendation no agreement could be
achieved. No agreement could have been achieved, moreover, if that
recommendation did not include an appeal for leniency.

I am firmly convinced that in all the circumstances leniency is
justified. I am keenly aware, first, of the historic magnitude of the
penalties inherent in the Vice Presiaént's'oresignation from his high

office and his acceptance of a judgment of conviction for'a felony. To

propose that a man who has suffered _th.ese penalties should, in addition,

be incarcerated in a penal institution, however brieﬂy, is more than I,
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as head of the Government's prosecuting arm, can recommend or wish,
P g ’

3

Als'o deserving of consideration is the public service rendered by
the defendant during more than four and one-half years as the Na;ion's
second highest elected official. He has been an effective spokesman
for the Executive Branch in the councils of State and local government. ‘
He ':ha-.s knowledgeably and articulateiy represented the United States in

meetings with the heads of other g vernments.. He bas participated

actively and constructively in the deliberations of the governrhent in a
diverse range of fields.

Out of compassion for the man, .out of reslﬁect for the office he

has held, and out of appreciation for the fact that by his resignation

he has spared the Nation the prolonged agony that would have attended

upon his trial, I urge that the sentence imposed 6n the defendant by

this Court not include confinement. _




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

L1]

V. CRIMINAL NO.

SPIRO T. AGNEW

(Tax Evasion, T.26, USC §7201)

The United States Attorney.for the District of Maryland,
charges that: ‘ \ -

On or about the 23rd day of April, 1968, in the District
of Mér&land, Spiro T. Agnew, a resident of Annapolis, Maryland, who during

the calendar year 1967 was married, did wilfully and knowingly attempt to

evade and defeat a large part of the income tax due and owing by him and

his wife to the United States of America for the calendar year 1967, by
filing and causing to be filed with the District Director of Internal
Revenue for the Intgrnal Revenue District of Maryland,-at Baltimore,
Maryland, a false and fraudulent joint income tax return on behalf of

ﬁimself and his said wife, wherein it was sStated that their taxable income

£or said czlendar year was the sum of $26,099 and that the amount of tax

due and owing thereon was the sum of $§,4l6, whereas, as he then and there
well knew, their joint taxable income for the said calendar year was the
sum of $55,599, upon which said taxable income there was owing to the

United States of America an income tax of $19,967.47.

/7

tﬁéeorge/Beé
United Stjates Attorney

T.26 USC §7201
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EXPOSITION OF THE EVIDENCE AGAINST SPIRO T. AGNEW
. ACCUMULATED BY THE INVESTIGATION IN THE OFFICE OF
R THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT OF
: MARYLAXD AS OF CCTOBER 10, 1973

- INTRODUCTION

~ .
The following statement 1s respectfully submitted to the Court

by the Government at the arraignment of Spiro T. Agnew. It constitutes

a detailed recitation of the facts and evidence developed by the investigation

- to date, which establish in part the source of the unreported funds which

constitute the basis of the charge filed today. The presentation of this
sfagement in Court today was a material- condition, requested by the—- _
Department of Justice, to the agreement reached between the Government and

Mr. Agnew.

SUMMARY

) ..
I. .The Relationship of Mr. Agnew, I. H. Harmerman, II and Jerome B.

folfE.
In the‘spring of 1967, shortly after Mr., Agnew had taken office as

Governor of Maryland, he advised Hammerman that it was customary for engineers

- to make substantial cash payments in return for engineering contracts with

the State of Maryland. Mr. Agnew instructed Hammerman to contact Wolff,
then the new Chairman-Director of the ﬁaryland State Roads Commission, to
arrange for the establishment of'an understanding pursuant to whiéh Wolff
wold notify Hammerman as to which engineering firms were in line for state

contracts so that Hammerman could solicit and obtain from those engineering

" firms cash.payments in consideration therefore.

'Hammerman, as instructed; discussed the matter with Wolff, who was
receptive but who requested that the cash paymenté to be elicited from the
engineers be split in three equal shares among Agnew, Hemmerman and Wolff,
Hammerman informed Mr. Agnew of Wolff's attitude; Mr. Agnew informed Hammerman
that the split of the cash monies would be 50% for Mr. Agnew; 257 for
Hammerman and 25% for Wolff. Hammerman carried that message to Wolii who

agreed to qhat split.




to his attorney and later to Governor Agnew himself -- about Hammerman's

-
'2 The scheme outlined above was then put into operation. Over the
course of the approximately 18 months of Mr. Agnew's remaining tengfe as
Governor of Maryland, Hammerman made contact with approximately '8 engineer;ng
firms. Infprmgd periodically by Wolff as to which engineering firms were in
line to receive state contracts, Hammerman successfully elicited from 7

engineering firms substantial cash payments pursuant to understandings between

Hammerman and the various engineers to whom he was_ talking that the substantial

\
. \ .
cash payments were in return for the state work being awarded to those

engineering firms., The monies collected in that manner by Hammerman were
split in accordance with the understanding earlier reached: 50% to Mr. Agnew,
25% to Hammerman and 257 to-Wolff, An eighth engineer contacted by

Hammerman flatly refused to make payments and, instead, complained -- first

solicitation.n Wolff, informed of ﬁhe complaint, reduced the share of work
being awarded to the complaining enéineer, but decided not to cut that
engineering firm off completely froﬁ;state wofk for fear of further
exacerbating the situation,

Wolff, as Chairman-~Director of the Maryland State Roads Commission,
made ini:tial tentative deéisioné with régard to which engineering firms
should be awarded which state contracts. Those tentative decisions would then
be discussed by Wolff with Governor Agnew. Although Governor Agnew accorded
Wolff's tentative decisions great ﬁeight,othe Governor always exercised the
final decisionmaking authority. Often-Wolff would present the Governor with
a list of engineering firms competent in Wolff's judgment for a state job,
and the Governor would make the finai selection of which pé?ticular firm
would be awarded that jgb. |

_Hammerman also successfully solicited, at Governor Agnew's instructio

a substantial cash payment from a financial institution in return for that

institution's being awarded a major role in the financing of a large issue of

state bonds.
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II. The Relationship Between Mr, Agnew and Allen Green.
,'// ) ) ) N
Shortly after Mr. Agnew's election in November, 1966, as Governor,

\

of Maryland, he complained to Allen Green, principal of a large engineering

firm, about tﬁ financial burdens to be imposed upon Mr. Agnew by his role

\

Green responded by saying that his company had benefited from

as Governor.

b

state work andihad been able to generate some cash funds from which he would
be willipg to Qrovide Mr. Agnew with somé financial assistance. Mr. Agnew
indicated that he would be grateful for such assistance.

. Beg%ﬁning shortly thereafter, Green delivered to Mr. Agnew six to

niné times a fear an envelope containing between $2,000 and $3,000 in cash.

Green's purpoge was to elicit from the Agnew administration as much state work

.for his enginéering firm as possible. That purpose was clearly understood

by Governor Agnew both because Green occasionally expressed his appreciation
to the Goverﬁoi_for state work bging reeeivgd by his company and because
Green frequently asked for and often received from the Governor assurances
that his company would éet.further state work, including specific job;.

Beﬁweeﬁ Mr. Agnewﬂs election and inauguration as Vice President,.
Wolff contactied Green, ag Mr. Agnew's instruction, for the purpose of preparing
for Mr. Agne#;g detailed written computation of the work and fees which had
been awarded to Green's company by Governor Agnew's administration. After
assisting Wolff in the preparation of such a comﬁilation, Green subsequently

met with Mr. Agnew, who noted that Green's company had received a lot of work

from Governor Agnew's administration and stated that he was glad that things

‘had worked out that way. Mr. Agnew then went on to complain about the continuing

* financial burden which would be imposed uﬁon him by his posiﬁion as Vice

President and to express the hope that Green would not stop his financial
assistance to Mr. Agnew. To Green's surprise, Mr. Agnew went on to state
expressL& that he hoped to be able to be helpful to Green with respect to the

awérdiné of Federal engineering contracts to Green's company.
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"~ As a result of thiat conversation, Green continued to make cash.
- peel

payments to Viéé/Presidént Agnew three or four times a year up to and including
: &

. \ )
December, 1972. These payments were usually about $2,000 each. The payments

were made both in Mr. Agnew's Vice Presidential office and at his residence

in the Sherato[—Park Hotel; Washington, D C. The payments were not discontinued

until after the initiation of the Baltimore County investigation by the U. S.
|

’ B
Attorney for the District of Maryland in January, 1973.

ITI. The Relationship Between Mr, Agnew and Lester Matz.

Lester Matz, a principal in another large engineering firm, began

|
making corrupé payments while Mr. Agnew was County Executive of Baltimore
County In the early 1960s. 1In those days, Matz paid 5% of his fees from
Baltimore County contracts in cash to Mr. Agnew through one of Mr. Agnew's
close associates.

After Mr. Agnew becaée Governgr of Maryland, Matz decided to make
his payments\difectly to Governof Agnevw. ﬁe made no payments until the summer
of 1968 whenjhe and his partner calculated that they owed Mr. Agnew aéproximateif
$20,000 in cgnsideration for the'ﬁork which their firm had already receivgd

from the Govirnor's administration. The $20,000 in cash was generated in an

illegal manner and was given by Matz to Governor Agnew in a manila énvelope

R}
in Governor Agnew's office on or about July 16, 1968. In handing the

envelope to Governor Agnew, Matz expressed his appreciation for the substantial
amounts of state work his company had-been receiving and told the Governor
that the envelope contained the money that Matz owed to the Governor in
connection with that work.

Matz made no further corrupt payments to Mr. Agneﬁ:until shortly
after Mr. Agnew became Vice President, at which tﬁme Matz calculated that he

owed Mr. Agnew approximately $10,000 more from jobs and fees which the Matz

/

|

firm had received from Governor Agnew's administratién since July, 1968. After
generatfng $10,000 in cash in an illegal manner, Matz met with Mr. Agnew in

the Vice President's office and gave him approximately $10,000 in cash n zn

envelope. Matz informed the Vice President at that meeting that the envelope




‘Agnéh of $2,500 in return for the awarding by the General Services

.Administration of a contract to a small engineering firm in which Matz had a

* The Government has not agreed to make any spebific:recommendation wvith respect

-5-
contained money still owed to Mr. Agnew in connection with work awarded to Matz’.
firm by Governor Agnew's administration and that more such monies wogld be owed
andlpaid in the future. Matz did make several subsequent payments to the Vi&e

President;/ﬁe believes that he paid an additional $5,000 to Mr. Agnew in cash.

In or around April, 1971, Matz made a cash payment to Vice President

financial ownership interest. An intermediary was instrumental in the

arrangement for that particular corrupt payment. ~—

*"FULL EXPOSITION

I. THE RELATIONSHIP OF MR. AGNEW, I. H. HAMMERMAN, IT AND
JEROME B. WOLFF ‘

D

I. H., Hammerman, II is a highly successful real estate déveloper and
mortgage banker, ' He has entered into a formal written agreement with the
Government, pursuant to which he has tendered his éomplete cooperation to the
Government with respect to.the present investigation. Under the terms of this
agreement Hammerman will plead guilty to ; charge of violating a felony :
provision of the Internal ﬁevenue'Code.b As a £;sult of that plea, Mr.
Hammerman will be exposed to a magimum sentence of t@ree years in frison. In
return, the Government has agreed not to charge Mr. Hammerman with any othar‘
crime‘relating to the subject matter of this investigation and to bring his

cooperation to the attention of the Court at the time of his sentencing.

to the period of incarceration, if any, to which the Government believes it
would be approp¥iate for Mr. Hammerman to be sentenced, and, in particular,
the Government has made no repreéentation to Mf. Hammérman that it will
recommend to the Court that he 'be placed on probation.

Jerome B. Wolff is an.-engineer and aliso an attorney. BHe is the

President of Greimer Environmental Systems, Inc. Wolff has tendered his complet:
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coopefgtion to the Government in the present investigation.l The Government
has not entered into any agreement with Wolff as to what consideration, if;
any, he may expect in return for his cooperation, other than the a;surance
that his own truthful d&sclosures to the Government will not be used agaigst
him in any criminal prosecﬁtion.

At the Government's requegt, both Hammerman and Wolff:pave
execute@ sworn written stateménts that recounﬁxtheif relationships with Mr.
Agnew, Their testimony, the corroborative testimony of other witnesses, and
;arious corroﬁorative documents, woild prove the following:

Hammerman has known Spiro 'T. Agnew for many years. When Mr. Agnew
ran for Baltimore County Exécutive inul962, however, Hammerman actively

supported his opponent. The day after the election, Hammerman called to

" congratulate Mr. Agnew and asked to see him. They met in Hammerman's office

and again Hamgerman congra;ulate& Mr. Agnew on his victory. Hammerman told
Mr. Agnew that he knew all campaigns had deficits, and he offered Mr. Agnew a
éost~election contribution of $10,000. Hr. Agnéw-fefused, but he told
Ha;merman that he would expect a contribution three times as large when he
ran for office again. . .

Between 1963 ané 1966, while Mr. Agnew was the Baltimore‘County
Executive, he and Hammerman developed a close, personal friendship. During thi:
period and continuing up until eérly 1973, they often discussed Mr. Agnew's
personal financial situation. Mr. Aénew complained about it, and told

Hammerman that he had not accumulated any wealth before he assumed public

- office, had no inheritance, and as a -public official received what he

* considered a small salary. Mr. Agnew believed, moreover, that his public

position required him to adopt a standard of liviﬁg beyond his means and that
his political ambitions required him to build a financially strong political
organization. During the period when he was County Executive, Hammerman .

entertained him, introduced him to substantial political contributors, and gave

him substantial gifts.




T
At the outset of the 1966 Maryland gubernatorial campaign,

-~

Hammerman found himself in a difficult situation. Some of his closest &
business a%sqciates were involved in the Democratic candidates' campaign, but
Mr. Agnew inérsted that Hammerman choose betyeen them and him., Hammerman
dégided actively to suppoft Mr. Agnew, contributéd $25,000, and raised an

\

even larger ;6unt in campaign funds for Mr. Agnew. Hammerman was one of

Mr. Agnew's financial chairmen and devoted considerable time, energy, and money
to his campaign. After he became Governor and later Vice-President, Hammermasn
continued to  entertain him, travel with him, and provide him with other

i

’ -
financial bepefits. These ‘benefits were not related to the monies discussed
below. i

In the late 1950's, while Wolff was Deputy Chief Engineer and

" later Assistant Director of Pyblic Works for Baltimore County, Mr. Agnew
G

became a mediber of the Baltimore County Board of Zoning Appeals. Mr. Agnew
and Wolff became acquainted as a result of Wolff's appearances as a2 witness
. ! .

before the Board.

'Wﬁlff left employment with the County appreximately six months
Y .
after Mr. A%new took office as County Executive. Mr. Agnew and he became

good friends between 1963 and 1967 while Wolff was in business as a consulting

tt

engineer, and Wolff became an unofficial advisor to him. Mr.'AgneW'arranged

for him to receive contracts from the County. Wolff greatly admired Mr.

Agnew, and believed that Mr. Agnew was sincerely attempting, with considerable

success, to do a good job as County Executive.

Friends in the consulting business asked Wolff, while Mr. Agnew
was County Executive, how mﬂéh Wolff was'paying.fér the engineering work that he
was receiving from Baltimore County. They seemed to assume that ﬂe was paying,
as it was well known in the business community that engineers generally, and
the sm?ller engineering firms in particular, had to pay in order to obtain

. /
contracts from the County in those days. Only a few of the larger and well

established firms were generally considered to be immune from this reguirsmen:.




It is Wolff's belégf, based upon his experience and his

>
<
—

understanding gg;the Eﬁperience of others, that engineering firms
generally hav% to struggle f;r 10 to 15 years in order to become
esfablished; ; uring this period, and for some time thereafter, they
generally mak% payments——sgmetimes through niddlemen——to public officials
at various lev%ls of government throughsut Maryland in order to receive
public work. éometimes they reach a point where they are sufficiently
established asiqualified engineers that they do not generally have to
make illegél.pgyments in order to obtain a fair share of the public work.

It éas Wolff's belief that a certain close associate of Mr.
Agnew's (refe;red to'hefeafter as "the close associate' or "the middleman')
was his princiipal middleman in Baltimore County. The close associate
courted engineers, developers, énd other; and bragged a great deal about
gis relations@%p with Mr. Agnew. Although Wolff was in a favored position
with Mr, Agn%w,.on two or more occasions while Mr. Agnew was County
Executive, the close associate requested money from Wolff in return fgr
contracts Woiff wanted or .had obtained from the Counmty. Wolff paid him

i
$1,250 in ca%h in April 1966, and in addition made a payment to ancther
‘associate of\Mr. Agnew's, ostensibly as legal fees. Wolff's present
recollectionﬁis that he also made one or two other payments to the close
asséciate. .

It was Wolff's belief that another individual also acted as a
middleman for Mr. Agnew. Wolff learned from others that a cértain
Baltimore engineer was paying for work through that other individual.
_.It is Wolff's recollection that in his office; Mr. Agnew once remarked to
Wolff thaé the engineer in question was paying 107 for the work that he
received from the County. Wolff inferred from Mr. Agnew's ccmment that

Mr. Agnew was surprised that that engineer was paying as much as 10%Z,

in view/of the fact’ that the going rate was generally 5%. Through

¢
! . - e
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convefsgtions with still another engineer, Wolff learnmed that he also
was making payments for County work.

During Mr. Agnew's 1966 campaign for Governor, Wolff gave him
$1,000 in cash as a campaign contribution. Wolff also worked in Mr.
Agnew's campaign. Wolff knew that he had a potential personal stake
iﬁ.Hr, Agnew's candidacy, as Mr. Agnew héd sometime earlier indicated to
him the possibility that he might appoint Wolff‘as Chairman-Director of
the State Roads Commission if Mr. Agnew were elécted Governor.

Wolff had first become acdqainted with Hammerman during the
period when Wolff had been an assistant engineer employed by the Balti-
more County Public Works Department. Hammerman coﬁsidered Wolff to be a
brilliant engineer, and Wolff had handléd in an efficient manner various
Problems that Hammerman had had with County agencies in connection with
Hammerman's building ventures. A,clbse personal friendship had developed
between theﬁ. Hammerman had been so impressed with Wolff that he had
advised him that if he ever decided fp leave Cdunty.government, Hammerman

would retain him as the engineer for his building projects. After Wolif

had left County government in 1963 and established his own engineering

‘business, he had done virtually all of Hammerman's engineering work:

After his election as Governor, Mr. Agnew told ﬁammerman
that he intended to appoint Wolff. Chairman-Director of the Maryland
State Roads Commission., Hammerman objecteé strenuously because he
wanted to retain Wolff's engineering services. Mr. Agnew responded,

however, that Hammerman should not be too upset about Wolff's appoint-

- ment because, Mr. Agnew told Hammerman, "'You won't lose by it."
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On or about March 1, 1967, Wolff took office as Governor
g - o
Agnew's appointee as the Chairman-Director of the State Roads Commission.
g - :

Governor Agneﬁ had Wolff monitor every consulting engineering and con-—
struction contract that came through the State. It became obvious to
Wolff that, inxview of the provisions of State Roads Commission legislationm,

he. would in efﬂect control the selection of engineers and architects for

contracts to be awarded by the State Roads Commission, subject only to the
ultimate_decisi?nrmaking authority of Governor Agnew.
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